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Independent Auditor's Report

To,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

we have audited the accompanying standarone frnancial statements of ASrr c.
UEHTA rIvtEsruEI{T rI{TERUEDIATES LIIITED (.the companyJ, which comprise
the balance sheet as at 3l March, 201g, the statement of profit and loss and the cash
flow statement for t].e year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's RespoaclbllltJr for the standalone Fiaancral statemerts

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134{5) of t}re companies Act, 20 13 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a trus and fair view of
the financial position, frnanciar performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with t].e accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds ald
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of tl1e accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Audltor's Responrlbllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone frnancial statements
based on our audit.

The embers,
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We have taken into account the provisions of tJ:e Act, the accounting and auditing

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section f 43(f 0) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessment of tle risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal frnancial control relevant to the

Company's preparation of the frnancial statements that give a true and fair view in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well

as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approPriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on tJle standalone financial statements.

Basla for Qualtfted Oplnion:

The Company had made investment in equity share capital in an overseas wholly

owned subsidiary ("the WOS") to the extent of Rs.75,14,370/-. Further, ttle Company

has granted interest free loans of Rs.29 ,44,OOl / -to the WOS.

As per the WOS's audited frnancial statemeflts and Directors' Report for the year

endid 31st December, 2017, t1,e WOS has discontinued its business operation and

has applied for liquidation of the WOS to the Dubai Multi Commodity Centre, the

Authority. These audited financial statements inter alia, do reflect some assets, which

as and when realiznd. during the process of liquidation, r|ray /may not be equivalent to

the carrying amounts of Investment and loans and there may be decline in value'

Such dicline in value, if any, may not be temporary in nature' The Company

continues to carry the said value of Investment & Ioan at cost and classiffing the

loans as good and recoverable, awaiting the final disposal of all its assets'

The Company has not provided any loss either in investments, as specified in

Accountini SLnaara 13 
j 

Accounting for Investments, or provisions for doubtful loan,

p"rrairrg Final liquidation and realioation of all the assets of the wos, as it is unable to

estimaie the sum to be provided for, if any'

Hadt}reCompanyprovidedforthefullinvestmentandloanaspossiblediminutionin

"J"i 
trr" stit"-"irt or profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs.84,61l/-as

"S;!t 
t]le reporGd net profrt of Rs' 1,O3,73,76O/- 'Further' in such an event of full

value loss, t1,e extent tfr" fro"-C"o"nt Assets would be overstated by 1,04,58,371 and

th"-;d;ti;" amounts of Reserves and surplus would be understated by t].at amount.
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Qualtficd Oplnloa
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion Paragraph above, the aforesaid standalone frnancial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of alfairs of the Company as at 3l March, 2018 and its profit and loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other kgal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in the

Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessar5r for the

purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion except for the possible effects of the matters described in the

Basis for QualiEed Opinion paragraph above, proper books of account as required by

law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profrt and loss and the cash flow statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis

for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid standalone frnancial statements

comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2O14;

(e) On the basis of tl.e written representations received from the directors as on 31

March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31 March, 2Ol8 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) the qualifrcation relating to non provision of diminution in value of investment &

doubtful loans & advances therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualifred

Opinion paragraph above;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate report in "Annexure B"; and
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2O14, in our
opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its frnancial position

in frnancial statements-Refer Note 25 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for

which there are any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection F\nd by the Company.

For MAIIEK & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm's registratlor lumber: O126679W

ISIIAILESII UAITEK}

Mumbai
Dated: May 14o,2O18

Proprletor
Membershlp rumber.O34925
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SHAILESH IIANEK
B.Com.(Hons), Grad. C.w.A.,F.C.A.

Aaaexure - A to the Auditors' Rcport

Ttre Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the

Compaly on the standalone fmancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O18,

we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Some of the assets have been physically verifred by the management during the

year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) There are no immovable properties in name of the company and tleerefore, tJre

provisions of clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable '.

(ii) The inventory in form of shares and securities lyrng in the dematerialised form has

been physically verified during the year by the malagement. In our opinion, the

frequenry of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on

such verifrcation

(rii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to wholly own subsidiary Companies

and a fellow subsidiary company covered in the register maintained under section

189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the ActJ.

(a) In our opfurion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the

loans had been granted to the wholly owned subsidiary companies and a fellow

subsidiary company listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act

were not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company

(b) In the case of the loans granted to the wholly owned subsidiar5r companies and a

fellow subsidiary company, listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the

Act, the borrower have been regular in the payment of the principal al1d interest as

stipulated.

(c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to wholly owned

subsidiaries companies and a fellow subsidiary company, listed in the register

maintained under section 189 of the Act except interest free loan given to overseas

wholly own subsidiary, which is under liquidation, the realisability of which is

doubtful, as reported in Para titled "Basis of Qualifred Opinion"'

(iv)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with

respect to the loans and investments made arld for providing guarantees and

securities, as applicable'

oft. * 2518 5fi0
* 2618 5137

Fu * 26lt a0l2
3h.ll..h.m.nok@gm.ll..rm

wtw.camanak.com
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, and the Rules framed there under
are not applicable, and also no orders were passed by National Company Law Tribunal
or Reserve Bank of India or elny court or any other Tribunal and therefore close 3(v) of
the order is not applicable.

(vi)According to infonnation and explanations glven to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the service activities carried on
by the Company and therefore, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our exermination of the records of the Company, ttre company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax, service tax, custom duty, excise

duty , value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(b)According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax,
value added tax, dut5r of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31 March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.

(c )According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of

income tax, sale tax, goods and service tax, service tax, customs duty, excise drty,
value added tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

except income tax as per details grven below

(viii)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank and financial institutions.
Further, the Company has not issued any debentures during the year and therefore,

the provision of clause 3 (viii) of the Order to that extent is not applicable

(ix) During the financial y€ff, the company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). However the terrns

loan raised during the year were applied for the purposes for which those are raised.

Name of the
Statute

Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.f Period to whieh
the amount
relates

Fonrm where

the dispute is
pendlng

Income tax Income tax

regular

assessment

A.Y.2015-16

on

for

\,7l,86,OLOf - A.Y.2015-16 CIT Appeals.
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(x)According to information and explanations given to us there were no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year and therefore, the provision of clause 3 (x) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xi)According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of tJ:e Company, the Company has paid/provided for

managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals maldated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xiilln our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi arrd therefore, the

provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xiii)According to information and explanation given to us, all the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable. The details of related party transactions have

been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standards.

(xiv)The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review,

therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the

company.

(xv)During the financial year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with directors or persons connected with him and therefore, the

provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(*ui) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA

of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of

the Order are not applicable to the company.

For MANEK & ASSOCLATES
Chattered Accountatrts

- Firm's registratio[ Eumbcr: Ol26679lN

d.,tt \ *rnq,
t-u ,.,.$gx

'.,r*
?tv

}vY /'
ISHAILESH UAITEKI

ra
f-r,

Mumbal
Dated: May 14o,2018

Proprietor
Uembership number.O34925

9"lllIFREo'
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ASIT C. MEHTA TNVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

BAIANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARC}L 2018

19,77,"n,11019,31,11,110

) Long-term borrowings

) Other LonS+erm Liabilities

Trade Payables

Due to Micro and Small EnterPrises

Due to Others

Other current liabilities

a) l'roperty, Plant and EquiPment

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) CaPital Work in Progress

c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long+erm loans and advances

(a) Trade Receivables

(c) Short-term loans and advances

5,45,2L372

15,09,73,69

1,82,45,126

45,94,73,678

4,n,62339

16,24,62,876

95,72,942

63,15,39,'.t26

2,43,05,784

84,67,648

1,00,000

1,97,57,770

75,38,291

81,75,880

3,28,73,43r

3,20,23,588

73,37,104

10,02,14,532

3, ,77,940

4,69,96,789

60,93,516

70,42,35,433

77,81,72,36?

67,M,520

2&5s,59,818

78,70,20,158

t7,60,06,u1

6,97,477

42,45,49,93

26,76,86,970

Sisnificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

li psn oun nePoRT oF EVEN DATE

1to32

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Q,4*
\(pteNe e. lreFrre)

For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0125679W-\U

A*Y
SMilesh L Manek

Proprietor

MembershiP No. 34925

PLACE : MI.JMBAI

DATED : 14th MaY 2018

trt
(KIRIT H, VORA)

Whole Time Director
Managing Director

a-
D{aroarx\

(PAN.RI PA{MAR)

Chief Financial Officcr

(MEH.{EIKARWAR)

CompanY SecretarY



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Sicnificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

ai pnn oun ngonr oF EVEN DATE

1to32

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 01266(ew ..\F7

,r#
Proprietor

MembershiP No. 34925

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED : 14th MaY 2018

a=w- N..
6IRIT H. VORA)

Whole Time Director
(DEENA A. ME}ITA)

ManaginB Director

kor
(PANKAJ PARMAR)

Chief Financial Officer

*,M,*,
ComPanY SecetarY

For the year ended

3,.lots,nnt7

/ (losc) belor€ ExcePtional and Extra Ordinary itens

Excepuonal and Extn Ordinary items

tax of earlier years (Income Tax Refund)

/ (Irss) after tax for lhe Year

(Face value of Rs'101 Per Share)

8,41,25,869

3,12,80,615

80,31,458

27,62,42,362

10,76,61,941

1,78,56,655

87,35,126

26,83,45,U0

(6r,62,044

1;1527,6s8

7;t527,6s8



2,73,23,79533,s43(M

(2,39,29,816)

on Sale of Fixed Assets

Loss on Ass€ts held for DisPosal

pofit/(loss) before working capital

for (Increaee)/De(tease in operating

/ Decrease in Trade Receivables

/ Decr€ase in Irng Term loans & Advances

/ Decrease in Other Non Cun€art Assets

) / Decrease in Other Bank FD's

/ Decr€ase in Short Term Loans &

/ Decrease in Other Cu[€nt assets

for IncreaseJ(Decrease) in operating

/ lDecrease) in Long Term liabilites

/ (Decrease) in Trade PaYables

/ (Decr€ase) in Other current liabilites

/ (Decrease) in Short term Provisions

generated ftom oPerating activities

received / (taxes Paid) 
(Net of Earlier Year

Adiustment)

cash Frcm OPerating Activities (A)

Flow From Investing Activities

of Carrying Value in Fixed Ass€ts

castt generated frost iovestng aaivities (B)

(108&86,606)

20,2825,288

9,77,5@

94,33,483

7,31,15,577

(4,74,22,332)

(10,28,78,7U)

(toz6023E)

(1,88,9s1)

(4O2Oe01)

r,9E,55,44

(2,05,5r,871)

(8,06,66,7s2)

(8,9?,463)

41,17,798

19,93,N,286

4,90,837

(86,72,7841

17,20,65,508

10,31,E05

(70,39,670)
17,20,39,074)

(7,49 ,72,fi7)

,],.gr,uFzs
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Particularg For the year ended 3L/03/2018 For the yeer ended 3110312017

e;shTiow rto- fl"""attg Activities

Term Loan Repayment

Proceeds from Term Loan received / (rePaid)

Repayment / Proceeds of Bank overdraft

Intercorporate dePosit recrived / (r€Paid)

Intercorporate dePosit received / (repaid)

Interest Paid

Net cash used in financing activities (C )

Net Incrcase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash

Equival€nts (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - OPening lst APril

I

lCash and Cash Equivalents ' Closing 31st March

(12,s2869)

1,29,89,204

(15,0o000)

(1,78,s6,65s)

Q6,m3tn

(5,00,00,000)

27,71,747

(3,57,48,37 4)

L20,00,w
(2,05,00,000)

(3,3s,63,672)

(77,45,00,299'

11,E48&303 (34oo,oo6)

3,6g,06,N7 3,97,M,293

15atA4,590 3,5?,06281

NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR TTIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

15,47,44,590 3,63,06,287

2 The above cash Flow statemeart has bem prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as s€t out in Accounting standard-3 on cash

Flo$, Statements.

1 Cash & Cash Equivalents Include :

Cash on Hand

Balances with Banks ln Current and Cash Credit

Accounts

2,32,207

15,45,12,382

1to32

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

et),4ry-
hrseNe e. t"{trrre)

For Manek & Associates

Chartercd Accountants

FRN :0126579W t r

\.N"92
,tV7''

9r6(lesh L. Manek

Proprietor

MembershiP No. 34925

PLACE : MI'JMBAI

DATED : 14th MaY 2018

4,3L&3

3,58,n,882

(ME

Company Sec€tary

il/''
(KIRIT H. VORA)

Whole Time Director
Managing Director

n^,-#ffiil,
Chief Financial Officer
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' Notes to the Financial Statemenb
. ING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31.03.M18

I DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

ThecomPanyisamembelofBsELtd.,TheNationalstockExchanteoftndiaLtd.(.NsE'')andMetrcPolitanstock

ExchangeoflndiaLtd.andisengagedinshatesandsecuritiesbrokingincas}Lderivativeincludinscur€ncy

derivativesegment,debtmarketsandmutualfundalongwithotherfundmobilization.ThecomPanyisacatetory-

I Merchant Banker register€d under the Securities & Exchange Board of lndia (Merchant Bankers) ReSulations, 1992

and is also entaged in Prcviding services of lnvestment Banking 
' 

CorPorate Financ€ & Advisory ' The ComPany

has also started Ptovidint the services of Portolio Manatement Services' The Company has obtained the Insurance

Business and PFRDA licenses during the year'

The ComPany is also a D€Pos ory ParticiPant of Cenkal DePocitory Sewic€s (lndia) Ltd' and Providing services as

DePository ParticiPant.

II SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING BOLICIES

1.1 GENERAL

i The Accounts have been pr€pated on historical co6t basis ignodnt changes, if any, in the Purchasing Power of

money.

iiAllexPensesandincomeaIeaccounldonaccrualbasis'excePtotherwis€statedhereinbelowRevenuefrom

Depository operations is considercd to accrue as one time TEnsaction charges based on the calmder year'

iii lncome from shares & securities brckerage activities is considercd as accrued on the trade date of the tranEaction'

ivlncomefromBrckerage,DematcharSes,FundMobilization&corPorateAdviEoryservicesar€exclusiveofservi.e

tax / Goods and Service tax

1 .2 STOCK IN TRADE

i CLASSIFICATION

Sharcs, debentures and units of mutual funds' etc' acquir€d and / or held in the course of broking activities ar€

classified as Stock in Trade'

ii VALUATION

Shaies, units, bonds and debentures are valued at lower of cost oi market value'

Cost of siock in trade toInptit"" of p""n"'" Price and other levies and taxes and it i6 arrived at based on Weighted

Average Method and the same is valued at cost or market value whichever is lower'

1.3 TTXED ASSETS, INTANGIBLES, VALUATTON' DEPRECIATTON AND AMORTISATION

i Fixed assets, ate stated at coat of acquisition as reduced by inPut tax cr€dit available under Servic€ Tax

Rules/CENVAT Credit Rules/ C*0" i"U Service Tax and as reduced by accumulated dePreciation and

amortization. co6t of fir"a 
".*o-*-p"i*" 

p"rchase pice, duties, levies and any di*ctly aMbutable cost to bring

the asset to its working condition for the intended use'

ii ExPens€s on intangible6 ( software / licens€s ) are caPitalized if the same are likely to Provide significant economic

benefits over the future Period'

iii DePEciation rnd amortization' etc'

DePr€ciationonFixedAssetshasbeencomPutedbasedontheuseJullivesofeacho(theite-rnsoftheFixedAss€ts,as

existing on 01,04.2014 una o" 
"aai"*' 

u" 
"scertained 

by the Valuation Advisor and is comPuted on Straight Line

Method of dePrcciation, o"a i" tfi" 'u* 
u"d in complianct with the requiremmts Prcscribed in Schedule Il of the

Companies Act,2013, as aPPlicable for the Financial Year commmcint from 01 (N 2014'

l
,l v\
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- Notes to the Financial Statements

In respect of each item of the Fixed Assets, existint on the date of the applicability of the requirements of the

schedule IL i.e. on 01.04.2014 the company has got evaluated technically by the valuation Advisor by examining

physically each such items of Fixed As.sets as to their possible total useful lives from the resPective dates of

purchasB, acquisiHoD etc. and based thereon, the balance remaining useful lives. Also, in resPect of additions

during the year 201&15, the company has adopted the useful lives of EsPective item of fixed assets a8 determined

by the valuation Adviso! and for additions during the year the company has adoPted the useful lives .s Fescribed

in Part C of Schedule II

1.4 TNVESTMENTS

i CLASSIFICATION

Seqrrities acquired and intended

classifted as lnvestments

T

e\^/\

to be held for a longer period, including those held for strategic neasons' ane

i) Due to ReSular Maintenance through Qualified Tedmicians onsite'

;) MainEn;ce Contract frcm SPecialist or OriSinal ManufactuEr of the Product' this ensur€s quality of selices to

8et longer economic benefit from the Prcduct'

Ii; turi around and quality of the SPaEs used which serve the PurPos€ without need for changes to higher or

newer technologies.

* Other equiPmenb are Air Condidoners , Communication System and DG s€ts

Intangible assets, including SoftwaEs and software licenc€s etc aE amorHsed over the period during which the

.o*piny 
"r.p"a" 

to oUtaiieconomic benefitt but in no case exceding Ten yeart from the date of acquisition The

resiiual valre of intangible assets includin8 Softwares and softwar€ licences etc has been adoPted as nil'

tntangible assets, including Softwares and softwarc licmces etc' arc amorhsed on straight line method over the

period durint which the comPany exPects to obtain economic bene{its as per requirements of AccounHng Standard

26 - Intangible Assets .

iv IMPAIRMENT

Fixed Assets ate reviewed for imPairment whenever events or chantes in circumstances waEant that the carrying

amount of an ass€t may not be recoverable ln the oPinion of the Managemmt' ther€ is no imPairment to the asseb

"r,.ept 
*t i.ft ur" ft"U ior disposal and ctassified under other cunent ass€ts' other than the assets written off during

the year.

These useful lives, as determined by the valuation Advisor, are different frcm the useful lives as sFcified in Part c

of the Schedule II, and the details of which are as under:

ffiEtiott fo, oaoptir,S longer usetul lives

Part C of Schedule II



ASIT C. MEIIIA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Investments arc stated at coat. Provision for diminution in value of long tetm investmmt is made, if the same i8

permanmt in naturc.

1.5 EMPLOYEES' BENEFTTS

i Contribution payable to the recognized provident fund, which is defined contribution Plart is recoSnized in the

Statement of Prcfit and t ss.

ii For liability in rcspect of staff gratuity, the Company has entercd into an agr€ement with the Life Insurance

corporation of India (,'LIc") AND Kotak Life lnsurance under the GrouP cratuity s.heme and Kotak group Bond

Fund respectively. Under these schemes, the insurers Periodically determine the contribution Equired to b€ Paid by

thecomPanybasedontheliabilitiesandfundsavailableintheComPany'sPolicyFundAccountsandthesameis

paid or provided in the Accounts. The settlement obligation in r€sPect of the emPloyees Sratuity claidrs remains

with the Company and accordin8ly, on the rctiIEment or termination of the emPloyee from the emPloymmt' the

gratuity liabilities based on their salary and the years of emPloyment ale comPuted and the insurers Pay the same

afterdetemininttheamountspayablebasedonthefundsavailabletothecr€ditofthecompany'sPolicyFund

Accounts.TheyearmdliabilityofthegratuityisactuafiallyvaluedbytheinsurersusintProjecledUnitCredit

Method.

iiiTheliabilityinrcsPectofleaveencashmentbenefitswhic}tiglonStermdefinedbenefitPlan,isdeterminedbythe

independent actuary and the oblitation theE under is provided'

iv Actuarial gainsflosses ar€ accound in the Staternent of Profit and Loss in the EsFctive year'

1.5 BOnROWTNG COST

BorrowinScostdirectlyathibutabletothecosto(acquisitionorconstructionofthefixedassetsiscaPitalizedasPart

o(thecostoftheassets,uPtodatetheassetisPuttous€'OtherborrowingcostsarcchargedtotheStatementof

Profit and Loss in the year in which they are incurred'

1.7 OPERATING LEA'SE

i Lease of Assets under which all the lisk and rewards of ownership arc effectively r€tained by the kssor is classified

asoPeratinslease.Assebarcobtained/givenonleaseonthetermsandconditiorrs,asaSr€edbetweentheParties,

relating to right to use, rctention of the assets, P€riodical rcPairs and maintenanc€' etc'

ii Lease iaymJnts / rectiPb under oPerating lease aEangemmb are recognized as exPenses / revmue on accrual basis

in accordanc€ with EsPective lease agreements or arlangemmts'

r .8 PROVTSION FOR CI''RRENT AND DEFERRED TAX

i Provision fo! taxation is made at the cun€nt rate of tax in accordance with the Provisions of the lncome Tax Act'

1%1.

iiDeferr€dTaxr€sultin8flom.,timintdiffer€ncc'betweenthebookandtaxableProfitisaccountedforusingthetax

rates and laws that have been enacted or substanHvely enacted as on the Balance Sheet date'

iiiDefefledtaxassetsa.isinsfromcalryforwardlosse'UnabsorbedDepreciatiorretc.areEcosnized-andcarried

forwardtotheextentthatt}rereisavirfualcertaintythatsufficientfuturctaxableincomewillbeavailableagainst

which such defened tax asseb can be tealized. Other defered tax assets are r€cognized only to the extent that therc

isat€asonablectrt.intythatsufficientfutur€to(ableincomewillbeavailableagainstwhichsuchdefuredtaxassetE

canberealized.DeferredTaxAssetsal!reviewedfortheaPFoPriatmessoftheirresPectivecarryingvaluesateach

Balance Sheet date.

1 .9 PROVISIONS AND CONTTNGENT LIABILITIES

iAPrcvisionisrEcotnizedwhenthecomPanyhasaPres€ntobligationasaresultofaPasteventanditisProbable

thatanoutflowofrcsdurcesembodyinseconomicbenefitswillberequiredtosettletheobliSationandinresPectof

whicharcliableestimatecanuemadeoftheobligation.ProvisionsarcnotdiscountedtoitsPEsmtvalueandare

madeasPerestinatedeterminedbythemanagemmtconsiderinSther€quircmenistosettletheobligationasatthe

balance sheet date. The Provisions made are b€ing r€viewed by the managemellt at each balanc€ she€t date so as to

adiust to the amount of cunEnt estimate'

ii contingent liabilities are disclosed in rcsPect o( which thele are Possible or Pr€sent obligations that arise from past

eventsbutthei!existenceisconfirmedonoccurrenceofornonoccurrmceofoneormoreuncertainfufurcevmts

and in reePect of which there may not be Probably any outflow of resources'

/,../\A7



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT IN'TERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.10 SUNDRY DEBTORS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

iProvisionforDoubtfulDebtsisrc@Snizedonthebasisofhanagement'sassessmmtoftheProbableoutcomeofthe

r€ceivables.

iilnecoverableamounb,ifany,aleaccountedand/orProvidedforonlyuponfinals€ttlementofaccountswiththe

parties / constituents.

1.11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

ForeiSn curency transactions at€ recorded at the rates of exchange Prevailing on the date of the kansaction'

Exchinge differences, i( any a sing out of transactions settled dudng the year aIe recoSnized in the Statement of

profit and Lo6s. Monetary assets ; liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies as at the balane sheet date are

translatedattheclosingexchangerateonthatdate.Theexchangedifferenceqifany,arerecognizedinthestatement

of Profit and Loss and related assets and liabilities are accordinSly restated in the bal'nce sheet'

$ll



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notesio the Financial Statements

Note 2

2,1 -

Share

ParticulaE As at 3U03/2018 As al 31.l03l2ol7

Authorized:

1,22,50,000 [Previous Year 1,12,5O0001 Equity Shares of Rs.l0 eadr

90,00,000 [Ptevious Year 9000,000] Prefurearce Shares of Rs.10 eadr

I$ued. Subsoibed and tully Paid uP:

EQUITY SIIARE CAPITAL

1,73,71,111 [Previous Year 1,1 1,1 1,11 I I Equity Shares of Rs. 10 eadr

[Out of above 55,51,111 nos. of Equity Sharcs (Previous Year 55,61,111) ate held by Asit C

Mehta Financial Services Ltd., Holding ComPanyl

PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL

45,00,000 [Previous Year 45,00,0001 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10

l.r.tt

| 1R"d".pti* t"r , : Any time after one year from the date of allotsnmt but not later than

lar .oe.zo:01

1t0O00O [Previous Year 15,00,0001 4% Cumulative Redeemable Prefercnce Shares of Rs 10

lRedemption terms : Any time after one year from the date of allotment but not latet than

Redeemable at Premium at 5% Per year or Part of the yearl

[Previous Year 2000,000] 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10

[Redemption terms : Any time after one year ftom the date of allotmmt but not later than

.03.20301

rz2s,00,M

9,00,00 000

11,2s,00000

9,00,00000

r22s,ao,00o 20,25iJo,NO

11,31,11,110

4,50,00,000

1,s0,00,000

200,00,000

11,11,11,110

4sooo,ooo

1,50,00,000

200,00,000

1937,tl,7to 19,77,11,710

2.2

in brackets relate to Previous year)(Figures

,,4

Reconciliation of Nunber of Shares

Cumulative

Cumulative

or part of th€

Pr€f€tence

1,77,11,71,1

7,"t1,71,1outstanding at the begirming of the year

IIIIG-r=s L, Sh"r=s I*r"d, Subscribed and tully Paid uP during

: Shares Redeemed/Bought back du nt the year

1,13,11,111

Shares outstandint at the end of the year



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT TNTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes fo the Financial StatemellE

mole than syo of share23

a)

b)

Rights of ahereholdcrs

TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequityshareshavingapatvalueofRs.l0/-pershare.Eachholderolequityshareisentitledtoone

vote per share on any re"otuuor, ptucea-dfore,t 
" 

co-p'^y ,r, 
"ny 

g*eral meeting. A holdef is entitled to dividend proposed by Board

oirt'*oo., *Op"ta the aPProval of sharcholders in Annual General Meeting'

lntheeventofliquidationofthecomPany,theholdersof.equityshares.areentitledtoreceiveremainingass€tsofthecompanyaftel

distributionofallPrefe.*tlutumo.,nts''IhedistributionwillbeinProPoltiont]onumberofequitysharesheldbyshareholdeE.

ThecomPanyhasfollowingclassesofPrefer€nc€shareshavingaparvalueofRs.l0/.pershale.Theirrightsareasunder:

ThePreferenceSharesshallcarryvotintrightsinac€ordanc€withtheProvisionsofthecomPaniesAc{,1956/theCompaniesAci,2013.

sincc prefercnce Diviaer,a i" ir, araa.iroimore than Two years, Preference shareholders are entitled to votint rithb as Per relevant

p.o.,isions of tlre Co-Panies Ac1,1956/ the ComPanies Act'2013'

ThePr€ferencesharcsshalllankinPrioritytoEquityshalesforEPayme"ntofcaPital.

h:'#X"iJ;":Tli3il1T,[t];Iiuia",,a o ex puyuure rrom the date or arotment rhe prerer"''ce shares sharr rank ror

dividmd in Pdority to the equity shares'

RedemPtionterms:Anytimeaft,eroneyearfromthedateofallotmentbutnotlaterthan3l.03.2030,rcde€mableatPal.ThercdemPtion

term relatin8 to date of,eaernpUon rn'us'moaified frcm not later than 01'04 2025 to not later than 31 03'2030'

ii) 49o Cumulative Redeeneble Preference Sheres

-ThePreferenceshare"sl,uttcu.ryup,er".entialdividend@4%Payablefromthedateofallotment.ThePrefercnceshar€sshallrankfor

dividend in Priority to the equity shares'

RedemPtionterms:Anytimeafteloneyearfromthedateofallotmmtbut'notlaterthan3l.o3.2o30,redeemableatpremiumof5%Per

year or part of the ye"., rrr" ."a"-puo", t"rm telating to date of redemption was modified from nol later than 01'04 2025 to not later

than 31.03.2030'

iii) 47o Cumuletive Redcemable Ptefer€ncc Sh'83

.ThePreferencesharesshallcarryaPreferentialdividend@4%Payablefromthedateofallotment.ThePrefurmcesharesshallrankfor

dividend in Priority tro the equity shares'

RedemPtionterms:Anytimeafteroneyearfromthedateofallotmentbutnotlaterthan3l.03.2o3oredeemableatpar'Theredemption

term relatin8 to date of redempuon was modified from not later than 01 04 2025 to not later than 31'03 2030'

g"^



ASIT C. METITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notcs to the Fin.ncial Strtement8

Note-3

3.1

Note 4 Long TeEr Borowings

'Rca€rvca &
Perticulars As at 3U03i/2(n8 As al 3U03k077

a. Sccurities Plemium Rc8.r:r,e Accoultt

As per Last Balance sheet

Add : Received duing the year

b. Gmenl Reserve

As per Last Balanc€ sheet

c. Surplus in St.tencnt of Profit & Losa

As per Last B.lance sheet

Add : Net Profit / (Irss) For the current year

7,02,2,2m

40,00,0m

7,02,22,20

7,4222.,Xn 7,0222,?j20

1,79,fi,12t 7,79,95,126

7,n,:%)2t 1,79,:N,126

(14"10,50,9401

7,03,73,7@

(71,78,26,7471

(23L24,1991

$3fi,771811 (141Os0,94{r)

(3r4se,83s) (s,28rtse4)

4.1
Particularr

As at 3U03/2fl8 As at 37l03lml7 Ae .t 3L/03/m18 As at 3710312017

Non CuEent Curent

Secured 
I

Temrloans 
I

From Others 
I

[From NBFC (secured by hypothecation of Motor Car)] 
|

Unaccured

149o Compuleory Convertible f, ,€bentureo

l4oo,Ooo Gr"uior" y"ar 600,000) 14% comPulsory convertible

lOebentures of ns.30 eacb conve*ible into one equity share of

lns.to eacl at prcmium of Rs.2ol- Per share, on or before

lsi,/f/,nozo.

I

I

,_

93s,08s 15,87,9 72,5L869 71,2i,793

3,35,06s 15,8i1,gil 12,52fi6) 7,,,23,793

1,20,00,000 1,80,00,000

120,00,0m 1,80,00,m0

1,2335,08s L9s,87,9 12,sL859 t7,B,n3

,"4



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 5 Qther Long Tentr Liabilities

Profile

Particulers

Current

Portion

Non Current

Portion

mfl-78 mt&79tom79-m

Car Loan from other

(From Diamler Financial Services India Private Limited secur€d by hyPothecation of Motor Car) 12,52,869 17,23,793

t2,52,M9 17,23,793

5.1

a

ParticularE
As at 3U03/201E As at 1U0312077

Others

Base Capital Deposits 3,9,27,255 3,49,%,478

3,5427,zss 3,49,36478

5.2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS TROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

a The Company, in the course of its business and as per the terms and conditions with Business Associates, has received security dePosits in the

form of cheques or its equivalent and/or by way of shares and seorrities (which are transfurr€d to and held in the name of the ComPany).

b S€curity deposits so received in the form of shares or seorrities is actounted in the books at the market value thereof Prevailing at the end of

the year.

c As per the terms and condihons, the eompany has an absolute right to appropriate and realize the s€qrrity dePosits against the unPaid dues

from Business Associates and the balanc€, if an, is refunded in the form of cheques or its equivalent and/or shares and securities dePosited

with the Company, as the case may be.

d The aggretate amount of s€curity deposits received from Business Associates and outstanding as at the year end is Rs. 3,54,22255/- (Previous

y"^, {".,W,g6,qat-),which includes the value of securities rcctived in the form of sharcs and seqrrities of Rs 60,7&329/' (Previous Year -

Rs.5r,9t493/-).

e The security deposits rec€ived in the form of shares and securities as above are classified and reflected as "shares r€c€ived as margin" under

the head '.Lont Term Loans & Advances" in Note No. 13.1 and stated at the market value as at the end of the year.

oA



ASIT C. MEI{TA INYESTMENT INTENRMEDIA'IES LTD.

Short Term

Particulars Ae at 3U03/2I18 A,ar 3 03n9fi

dBrge on prcs€trt

fumitue, elecEical

Secured

Frum Banks

[From State Bank of India (overdraft facility) secuEd by hyPothecatior and

and future fixed asseB, like clmPuteIs & peripherals,

fittings, interiq works, etc and furiher collaterals by

registercd mo tage of residmtial Premises owned by Managing director

one of the whole time dir€ctoB; (ii) tegistered morgage of officE Premises

by one of the whote time dfuectorE; and (iii) persolat guatantee of the

Director and one of the whole time dircctorsl

Bank of India (overdraft facility) s€cur€d by (i) MorBage of office

A wing and Unit No.103 A wing situat€d al Nudeus House, Saki

Andheri (Ea6t), Mumbai-400072. in the Name of Asit C. Mehta

IFrom

no.l01

Roa4

Services Limited - The Holding Company, and (ii) personal guarantee of thel

lUanaging Director, one of the whote time directors, its Holding company andl

lone of the Group companYl 
I

lur.".*r.a

[lnter 

cornorate oenosit

1495,54\472

r,29IE,M

74,9\n,6@

15,24,62,875 1494,73,69

r5,00,m0

1s,00p00

16,24fi2,875 15,t9;7t,659

6.2 i) Rate of Interest by state Bank of India on overdraft facility against HyPothecation of Fixed Assets is MCLR Rate + 4'60% P'a'

(Prcsently Rate 12.60% p'a.) (Prwious Year 13'55% P'a')

ii)Rateoflnter€stbyBankoflndiaqrOverdraftfacilityagainstMortgageofFixedAss€tsisMCLRRate+3.50%p.a.
(Prcsmtly Rate 12% p.a.)(Previous Year 12'75% p'a')

iii)QnlntercorPoEteDePositlntercstwaspaidbetrreentheranteofll%io16%P'a.(PreviousYeaf@11.50%to15%p.a..)

fr.a" P.y.bl.t 
;e;il;

CrcditoE for ExP€nses

r(a) Total Outsbnding Dues of micro €nterPries and small etrterPrises

I fUi rotaf Outstanaini Dues of creditorc other than micro mterpries and small

l,

lenterPriEes

I

As et 3U{,32018 Aa at 3L1032017

9s,74942 1,*45;t26

9s,749,2 r,82As;t2s

Note 7

7.7

T.2TheCompanyhasnotreceivedanyinumationfromthesupplienregardingtheirstatusundertheMicro,SmallandMedium

Enterprises Development A",,nf (lr4sMED Ac{") and therefore nJ such disclosures under the Act is considered necessary'

As .t 31/03/201E As at 31/032017

Nil Nil
(i) the PrinciPai amounr anq me utrE '"' -'= ''-'-"" 

, Nil Nil
Iii'l interPst paid durinq me Year

Gti) th"ffi ,f i"",*t due and Payable for the Period of delay in making

pa/^mt ., : ; :::::::::::::::; l

Nit Nil

NiI Nil

t*1m".^"'"t'!f t".,*"'iii:li:iillil:::";*';i;; Nil Nil

l(r) th" 
"-o

relied by the auditots.

9

..Note 6

6.1
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIAIES LTD.

Notd 8

E.1

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars AE at 31/03/ZrlE As at 31.l03li20l7

Current maturities of long-term borrowings(Refer Note 4.1)

Amounts Due to Constituents

Statutory Dues

Shares Recrived as margin from Constituents ( Refer note 8.2)

Other Liabilities

Escrow Deposit

1ZsZ869

3s,3L@,201

7s,20,367

21,,67 ,99,W7

61,51888

4,65,50,W

17,23,793

38,56,96,084

43,65,0U

6,64,87,@5

78,07,65r

63,r5,39,126 45,94,73,51E

8.2 MARGIN FROM CONSTITUENTS

a The Company, in the course of its business and as per the terms and conditions with Clients, has received initial margin in the

form of shares and securities (which are transfurred to and held in the name of the Company).

b Initial margin so received in the form of shares or securities is accounted in the books at the market value thereof prevaiting at

the end of the year.

c As per the terms and conditions, the Company has an absolute right to appropriate and realize the initial margin against the

unpaid dues from the Clients and the balance, if any, is refunded in the form of cheques or its equivalent and/or shares with the

Company, as the case may be.

d Initial Margin received in the form of shares and securities as above are classified and reflecied under the head "Short Term

Loans and Advances" in Note No. 17.1 and stated at the market value as at the end of the year.

8.3 The amounts due to Constituent Clients represent amounts payable on account of security broking transac'tions. These accounts

comprise the running transactions carried out by the Constituent Clients'

8.4 Amounts due to constih,rmts, creditors/other Liabilities are subiect to confirmation.

Note 9 Short Term Provbions

9.1,

,*^

4,7'r,,

2,M,848

74,2i2

5,09,033
Encashment ( Refer note 21.2)

( Refer note 21 .2)

Padiculars
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ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Noteg to the Financial Statements

Note 1l Non Current Investmentsother than Trade

in Shares and Seq.rrities 
* ( Note 1 1 .5 )

500 Asit C Mehta Comdex Services, DMCC [share of 1'000 Dirhams-AEDI

Z,O,OOO etit C. frf"f,ta Commodity Sewices Ltd' (rctur note no 28)

-200000

2,750 ViPPy Industries Limited (Fac€ Value Re U- per share)

e7fi)

75,14,370

2,42,N,W

18,4X

50,00000

7s,rL370

2,42,00,w

18A2s

re;b-.k"G *i"t to Previous Year)

11 .2 In view of lont term and strateglc holiings' lnvestmmts in 
i"': : Y:)T-tTii:O.-:::'iJ:: ::f"-i""::*Tt';_:;HlTi."ffi:T'*1r,J;r;;;;;;;;;;,* c Mehta comdex services,DMcc is in the process or

*r"Or., t, 
""U 

,r, ,n" final realization of all its assets' the investmmts therein are carried at cost'

Pdd*

I

As at 31/03/2018 A3 at 31/03/2017

4,69,96,189 3,20,23,5W

4,69,x,19 320,2tF88

11.3

flquot"dinu"rt-*t"1t"t"*.t*t"n"'1,23'93'713/-(Previous

ffit t-of ,r,qrot"d investments

Name of the EodY CorPorate Amount
Sr. No.

A3 at 31/03/2018 As at 3110312017

I,W63,394 2,90,793

1,02,63,394 2,90,n3

4,6986,19 ,2i23F88

11.4

tu at 3t/03/2018 tu at 3L/03/2017

7,02,63,394 2,90,793

3,67,32,795 3,77,32,795



ASTT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financirl Slet€nenb

end Sruitics
7,W Omnitex lndustris (India) Limited

(7000)

694 BSEUmited [ShareofRel eadtl

c)

1,56000 IRIS BusimsSePielimited

G)

lnvBtn€nt in ruS
375 Allergo logistis Limited

G)

74 BaiaiAuto LimiH

G)

2gO Balmer Irwrie & ComPanY Limited

G)

140 CyimtUmited

c)
230 DBCorPLimited

G)

120 Finolex Industris Limited

c)
280 HClTechnologYLimited

(-)

65 HercMotoCorPLimited

c)
263 Hindustan Zinc Limited

G)

ng tnfo6ysLimid

c)
45E lagran Prakashan Limited

G)

Ms KPlTTctmologi6limited

G)

500 Reliane ETF Liquid BeES

G)

7; Lam&ToubrcInfotechLimited

G)

110 MPhasisLimid

G)

724 MPSLimited

G)

2E5 Munial Showa Limited

G)

125 NllTTechnologi6Limited

G)

liNl PTC India Financial Seryies Limited

c)
2gg Rallis India Limited

G)

riiS Rural Eletrification CorPoration Limited

C)

ifO SuPEmePetrochemLimit€d

G)

135 Tata SPonge ircn Limited

c)
ioo BhartilnfratelLimid

ii Aurcbindo Phama Umited

3t Coal India Limited

ii Exid€IndustriesLimit€d

c)
1,220 NMDCLimited

3t PetrcretlNclimited

:l Tat. comultancy sewic Limid

ji 
rech Mahindn Limited

j-tl 
zee Entertaimmt EnterPds Limid

c)

I

a

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

ll
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13

14
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ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Noti 12 O"1"tt"61"a 433ets (Net)

- 12.1 Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets (Net of Liabilities) in respect of the current year amounting to Rs.12413,58E1 [Previous year

Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets (Net of Liabilities) Rs 61,52,044/-l has been debited to the statement of Profit and Loss'

Particulars As at 3U03/2018 As at 37l0.tl20l7

Deferred Tax Giabilities) / Assets 
I

Depreciation 
ITotal 
I

Lessr 
I

Deferred Tax Assets: I

Business loss

lUnabsorbed DePreciation

lExpmses allowable on payment basis

lExpmses Provisions

Itrtut

lNet Deferred Tax Assets / (Tax Liabilified

5,00,396 (6,6s,48)

100,395

7,fi,358

45,97,fr7

2,57,1s6

(6,65,2i8)

74,78,376

5,24,026

55,93,120 80,02,342

50,93,516 7CA7,lM

l2.2IncompliancewiththeAccountingstandard-22,themanagemerrthasbeenregularlyreviewingthecarryingamountsofthe

deferredtaxassetsincludingr€latingtodeferredtaxassebarisingfromthecarriedforward.lossesandUnabsorbed

Depreciation, etc . at the end of each irancial yea.. Accordingly, the-management has reviewed the same and the deferred

taxassetsPertaininStobrouShtforwardloss,etc.amountingtoRs.6z3g,g5s/.(PreviousYear52,45,752l.)hasbeenreversed.

Note 13

13.1

Ternr Loans and Advances

iluiIJ s"*ri,t". Clearing Corporation Limited

Depository Services (India) Ltd

rlitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd

for Premises and Other DePosits (refer note no 28)
7,02,82,791'

51.,95,493

7,a32,791'

@,78,330



Note 14

14.1

ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

In the previous year, long term Trade receivables as above includes amounts rec€ivable from constituents in respect of

depository services rmdered to them.Some consituents remained inactive during the year and did not participate in

markets during the last year. The company continues to servic€ the accounts as stipulated by the regulatory norms. In

view of the continuing relationship and various ongoing efforts that yield results in recovering the dues,it has classified

them as good and hmce no provision is considered necessary.

As per the terms and conditions of the Agreements executed by the Company with Business Associates, the Company has

an absolute riBht to recover all the dues from them. However, as a good business Practice, the Company has adopted

cordial and amicable means for recoveries of dues in most practical and fair manner and therefore, it is confident that the

amounts classified as Unsecurcd, would be recovered in due course. The company has also filed the cases against the

Climts whose dues are adiusted in Business Associate Ledgers'

74.2

74.3

Other Non Current AEsetE

Particulars As at 3 03/2018 As al 3ll03n0l7
Long Tetr Trade Receivable

Outstanding for a period exceedinS six months from the date they were due for

paymmt (Refer Note -14.2) (Subiect to Confirmation)

Ursecured, considered good

Amguntp Due fl.om Dusiness Associateg

Secured against Base capital Deposits

Others - Unsecured, considered good

Doubttul ( See Note 14.3)

Amounts Due from Constifuents

Secured against Shares

Others - Unsecured, considered good

1,54,W,802

t,54,00,802

3,50,000

27,43,855

"14,"13,627

n,78,493

1,,77,51,6

30,93,855 46,09,636

66,50,s37

89,27,317

9,53,775

1,75,73,sfi

1,55,87,W 7,45,26,705

7,86,51;703 3,85,57,1C4

Note 15

15.1

42,97,768

24,76,752

34,25,9fi

34,70,87

for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

the Financial Statements

l*o," ra 
"""0 "nd 

Bank Balances

Fixed Deposits with Banks include Rs.13,m,00,000/- (Preyious Year Rs.61100,000/) Pledged against Ptantees given by

banks.

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs.5,00,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs.6,@00,000/-) pledgpd with Bank of India

as Seorriiy against overdraft facilities granH in the year 201&15 to Nuclzus IT Enabled Services Limited'' the wholly

owned subsidiary of the Holding company, for its business purpose'

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs.625,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs'6,25,0,000/-) pledged with Bank of India

asS€curityagainstoverdraftfacilitiesgrantedintheyear20lrl.l5toAsitcMehtaCommodityservicesLtd.,folits

business pulpose

The aforesaid entities in respect of whom Fixed DePosits have been Pledged with Bank of India have duly complied

with the Interest oblitation.

r6.1

gd4..

Deposits

Deposits with Bar*s having Maturity of more than three months

twelve months ( S€e Note 16.2)[ induding Interest acsued but

of Rs.1&12,3E9/- (previous year Rs'37,t16,036/-)t

Deposits with Banks having Matudty of more than Twelve months

Note 16.2, 15.3 & 16.4) [ induding Interest ac(xl,ed but not due

3,5.C,06,n515,47,4/'l,89



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

-17

Note 18

18.1

Other Curent Assetg

18.2 Amormts due fron Business Associate6' ConstituenE and Advances are su$ect to confirmation'

18.3 rhe amounts d,," rro- co*oj*Tj;;;;;;;;"" **t".r*;;;; of securities brokins hansactions' rhese

'- 
""**ol-pnse 

the ruming transac{ionB by the constituents'

,\^^

lh

Short Term Loats & Advances

Particulrrg

57,87,W

4,79,943

28,53,n3

97,n,472.

t3000,000

9,5r,ffi7

5,4,85
39,76,617

57,77,29

10000

3,@n,74

7,17,7W

1,00,00,000

29,M,@7

75,00,m0

37,77,W

s7,97,727

Holding Private Limited

y owned subsidiary -Asit C. Mehta Comdex DMCC (Refer Note 28)

Asit C. Mehta C.ommodity Services Ltil (Refer Note 28)

Subsidiary Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited (Refer Note 28)

Credit - GST / Cenvat Credit

Fxpenses

with Clearing house

with Stock Exclange

recouemUl" in caJtt or in kind or for value to be rec€ived

l-guio"t B* *pit"l DePosits' considercd good

I asainst Sharcs , considered good

- U'r,secured, co,sidercd good

Receivable on Advances

Acctued But Not Due on Other Deposits

62N,e
7,8,70,ffi

9,24,477

l,v,n9
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ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 19

- 79.7

Note 20

20.1

Other Income

Note

27.

Revenue from

Particulare
For the year ended

37J03l2fitE

For the year ended

3710312017

a) Sale of sgvices

Brokerage from Stock Exchange Operations

Brokerage from Money Market Operations

Brokerage income from Mutual Fund / Bond

Demat Income

Arranger Fees for Fund Mobilization

Corporate Advisory Services / Merchant Banking

I

lb) Profit / (Loss) on Security Transactions

I

I

lc) Other OPeratint Revenueg

I
Ir_

27,07,94,5?9

4,86,054

7,64,00,606

3,27,74,858

24,53,4@

91,04,084

2,18,95,425

3,M,38,7?3

22,86,18,597

9,75,462

1.,07,60,523

2,86,04,620

1138,386

95,29,744

22,56,966

7,40,77,U6

38A2,97,104 29,62,35,745

For the year ended

31/03/2018

7,59,77,920

95,43,753

1,90,476

7,00,654

6,621

7,79,87,854

53,ffi,n7

7,90,479

3,A,693

300

on Fixed DePosits with banks

on Loan (refer note no 28)

on Security DePosit with clearing Corporation

on Income - tax Refund

2l

1 Particulars 
I

Salaries, Allowances and Eonus 
.,- ^^ rR\ I

Directors' Remuneration (refer note no 28)

,tontribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

lContribution and Payments for Gratuity

lstuff w"lf"- E*p"tt".t

t

For the Year ended

3710Bn$8
-Ior 

the Year ended

371031m77

8,97,67,974 
|

45,90,893

39,04,679

23,93,7n

70,M,677

7,35,13,067

46,1?',000

33,47,479

13,80,904

7L78,479

1:0,16,6r,941 8At,E,86e

Ior the year ended

s1,l0312077



ASIT c. MEI{TA INVEIiTMENT INTERNMEDIATES LTD.

'Notes to the Financial Statementj

21.2 The disclosure ftquited under Accounting Standard 15 "EmPloyee Bene6ts"

- i) Definad contdbution Pl.n:

.cmtdbutiontodefinedcontributionPlan'ecogniz€daltdcharsedtothestatementofProfitandl,ossareasunder:m,7-201a zJ1',/J17

EmPloyer,scontributiontoProvidmtfund.ndPensionFund(includinsofwholelimeDfu€ctors)32'4r,{8i}29'14'1

ii) D.fined 8.n.fit Pl

The employ€es' gatuity fund sdteme is manaSed by the Lire Insurancc corPolalion of Indis and Kotat Lite Insuranc€ which is a defined

uenerit ptai. tle present value of obligstion is determined based on the acluarial valuation using the Proiected unit ct€dit Method.

The obligation and year end liab y in respect of leave encashment is determined based on the ac-tuadal valuation using the P'ojected Unit

Credit method carded out by an indePendent a'tuary'

.nd .lminr b.l.ncer oI Defined B.refit

P.nicul.rs

2fit7-?jJlt 2,1G?iJ,7

cr.tuity
(Fund.d)

Leava Encarhmrnt

(Unfundetl)

Cr.tttitY
(Funded)

Laave EncaShfienl

(Untunded)

Benefil Obligation at the beginning ot the year

Currmt Sewic€ Cost

lnterest cost

Past Service Cost _ (Vested Benefits)

Act0arial (&in) / loss

Benefit Paid

*,43,97

14,9457

5,38iEr

$,24,2n

(1092,008)

(1,27 1

2448,.8

2,70.61

(241E)

5,51,D

ls,s,&l

69,20,O32

rzl9,M\

5,39J88

3,15,676

(3,50,370)

7,8,257

(18,068)

6,n,r58

vFs,n6)

i-r ocn"ca re*tlt 911ie.!o"l11Ii.r=g!
1,13,59iN spe&3 86A3,W 2ArFt8

.)

of Plenneil $rcts
b) r.bh showins cElgE{lli=E

P.dicul.rr

2017-?Jt18
1T1GNI7

Gr.tuity
(Funded)

Leave frrcashm.nl

Ontunded)

Gratuity
(Fundd)

Laie Enc.shnent

(Untunded)

u,M,443

7,31,ffi

1605,6r0

(2,M,r13l

11,27,,261

Not Applicabl€

(s546E6)

8,29,554

5,05,800

lXouos
1,t8,144

(3,50,370)

Not Applica:le 

]

(7,fi,n61

ak value of planned assets at $e begirming ot th' year

Expected retum on Planned assets

Contribution

lAciuadal (tain) / Ioss

lBenefis 
paid

I

lrair valuc of plenn4!119111y9311- 7pv12r4 84p4,r{3

the
1fr,7-m,.g

mtc?i,l7

P.rtic,trLr'

Curient Sewice Co6t

Interest cost

lPast Servic€ Cost - (v.sted Eenefits)

lExpected Retum on Pbn essets

lActuadal (8ain) / loss

hnterest ost

lrot r

Gntuity
(Frrded)

-6-Y. Erca3hmant

runfund.d)

Gr.trritY

Gurdcd)
(Untund.d)

14;82,67 
|

5383Er

18,24,m

(a1,s00)

(EA7,89sl

2,n,:1

5,51,28

(2418)

t2,19,971

(6,05,800)

lr,97.Wl
539,58[

"":

6,78,3*

(18,@)

B,$:tm 8,18,t71 9FSA27 8,48,5!a7

d) A.tu.ial Aa6umP[onr

P.rticul.rs

fr17-?o,.a Favc Encashncnl

(Unfurded)--=nlnit)'
(F!4441-

-Feve Encerhnrent

(Ur ond.d)

GI.tuttY

(Funded)

i tzooe+) utt.

(ulti4!!9)t,e.U*l emeOa) Utt

(Ultimate)
-relv 

(zooo+a) ult.

(ultiE4) (Ultimate)-Uo'taitY n"t" 1t- t C 1 
|

lwithdra$,al Rate

lDiscount Rate/tnterest Rate

lsahrv Escalation

lnetirement Age

1%

7.44%

6.s%

58 Years

1%

7.67"L

6.5%

58 Years

l%

7.67n

6.5%

5E Yeats

7.4%

6.5%

58 Years

9A



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT TNTERRMEDIATES LTD'

Notes to the Financial Statements

t,lote 22 Finance Cost

22.1
For th€ year ended

37103120,7

For the year ended

31/03/201E

63,57,707

2,13,44,054

7,06,687

8,81,111

25,20000

71,055

7,33,04,289

2,41,027

21,92,359

21,0r,157

17,829

On Term Loan from NBFC

On Cash Credit Accounts

On Car Loan

On Inter corPorate Deposits (refur note no 28)

On Unsecured Debenhrres

Miscellaneous Interest

For the Year ended

3710312077

For the year ended

31/03/2018

12,49,03,405

33,23,043

7,93,63,92.0

1.6,52,897

70,29,380

33,51,313

76,78,568

19,30,161

15,0&43,505

41.,37,9L1

7,97,12,966

75,97,825

7,00,62,342

30,67,028

33,97,52:1

20,47,235

l Charges Demat

and License Fees for Premises (refer note no 28)

Expenses (refer note no 28)

Comectivity & TelePhone ExPens€s (Net)

and Courier ExPenses

and Stationery (Net)

a]nd Professional Fees (refer note no 28)

On Sale Of Assets

,i-rment Loss On Assets held for DisPosal

.f,u.g"s / Ottr"r r"ctivables Written off

Tax & Swachh Bharat Cess



ASIT C. MEHTA I}WESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

- 23.2 OPerating Lease:
. During the year, the Company has entered into and/or renewed the agreements / arrangements in respect of

, premises on leave and license basis under cancellable operating lease. The period of such arrangements varies from

- 11 months to 50 months with right to renew and a right to terminate the lease arran8ements by giving intimation in

agreed manner.

The payments in respect of the above for the year amounting to Rs.1,91,12,965/- [Previous year Rs'1,93,63,9201 -l ate

shown as Leave & License Fees'

The committed lease rental as on the date of balance sheet relating to the future periods are:

Particulars
As at 31/03/2018 Ls at3U03l20l7

2,25,24,728 1.,90,08,000
not more than one Year

tato tftu. one year and not more than five years 5,93,19,000 5,92,59,000

later than five Years

Note 24

24.7

Basic and Diluted per Share:

(2,32,24,199)1,03,73,760
Net Profit / (loss) after Tax

Less: Preference Shares Dividend

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend

Net Profit / (loss) after Tax

Add: Debenture Interest (Net of Tax)

Less: Preference Shares Dividend

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend

Weighted Average No' of Equity Shares of Rs' 10/- each as on 31st March

Add: Potential number of Equity Shares that could arise on:

(i) Conversio nof 74o/oUnsecured Compulsory Convertible Debentures

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares

Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs' 10/- each as on 31st March 1,11,1\,11,11,12,17,933

(2,32,24,199)

17,4L,320

1,03,73,760

15,50,105

7,79,33,864

l,\7,11,1111,12,11,933

1,77,1'1.,171,

*SincethedilutedEPSofRs.l.03/.isantidilutive,itsrestrictedtobasicEPS

,,4

(



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 25 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

8.7

Note 26 The disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard 29 on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Liabilities

Particularc Ae at 31/03/201E As al31,10312077

a) Claims aSainst the Company not acknowledged as debt

i) Disputed Claims against ComPany, not provided for.

b) Others for which the Conpany is contingently liable

Disputed tax demanded under various assessmmt proceedings due to

disallowance of various exPenseE tax rebates, etc and contested by the Company

at appellate authorities

10,47,463

1,77,46,42

7,40,772

7,27,8E,285 7 40,172

of Arrears of Dividend on Preference Shares

On 9% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

) On 47o Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares, Redeemable with Premium

5% per year or Part of Year

On 4% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

for Diminution in V

eA

for t eave Salary (Refer



ASIT c. MEHTA INVEIITMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD'

Note6 to lhe Fin.noal Stalanentr- , -
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Nolrr to th. Fin.nci.l StateEPrit3
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"na 
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on D"b-t t- to e* C'

ffiEtIffi.htt to Previour Year)

4M



ASIT C. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERNMEDIATE!] LTD.

Note6 to the Financirl Staiement6

(Figurer in brackeu I€hte to pftviour y!rr)

rt}^

s

Sr. No P.nicrlr! SuD.id.ry

Fcllow

Sub.idi.ry'

Conp.ny ova

rf,ich tln

CoEp.ly h.!

,gDtll.rnr

tnflucncc A

Conhol

Holdlng

C6p.!y
bllrpdra oYar

ryhictr Elrriv.
DI l(MP h.Y.

lonhol

iF,r |J robl

lnv€itmmb 75,ttam
o51417$

\1ZO0,m
oa2mlII}l

3,17,1\370

E.l?.113m\

Depo6itr for Prsnir€s \62,51,7.t)
IraT \l 'ran\

430,0,000

It 30 m lxxl)

692,51,710

t692-\l-74l\

Amounts Payable to Asit C Meht

Finenci.l S€wicEB Limit€d
(-) (-) (s1600) (-) G) (s2,@,

Amounb Reeiv.bl. from Nudeus ll
Eh,hld S,ruid.I im ..i I5-'n mrnol t-l CT I-l 1530_m_{ml

Afiount Rceiv.bl€ from A.it C. Meht

36h.diiv S.Bid l-rd

7s,N,N
r9130-t72\ a-) (.t

7100100

91_3o_t72\

R€ceiv.ble on l,o.n reount 29,L@1

(2E,$,7n) G) c) (-) c)

29A4,@1

(4.$,773)



ASIT C, METITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Expendihrre in Foreign CurencY

Travelling Expenses

Durint the previous year, for ascertaining the imPairment loss, in resPect of the Fixed Assets hetd for disPosal, in rhe year 2014-11

the company appointed Technical Advisors to estimate the Possible net realizable value of the said items of Fixed Assets The said

Technical Advisors haye determined and submitted their valuation Report for the Year 2014-15 in resPect of each item of Fixed

Assets held for disposal. Accordingly, based on this valuation RePort, the comPany has continued to recotnize the imPairment loss

on the same basis and has recognised imPairment toss of Rs NiU- ( Previous year Rs '5'526'184-) in its books'

Disclsoure on SPecified Bank Notes ( SBNS)

DudnsthePreviousyear,thecomPanyhadspecifiedbanknotesorothe!dmominationnotesasdefinedintheMcAnotification

G.s.R308(E)datedMarch3l,20lTonthedetailsofspecifiedBankNotes(sBNs)heldandtransacledduringtheperiodfrom

November8,2016toDecember30,2016thedenominationwiseSBNSandothernotesasPerthenotificationbelow:

31

29a

30-

32

As at 31/03/201E

Managing Director

h,*
rpexfllPe*venl
Chief Financial Officer

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED: l4th MaY 2018

As rtSl/oSlmu

90,770

(ME

ComPanY Secretary

Prcvious year s fiSures have been retrouPe4 rearranged and reclassified wherevet necessary'

AS PER Ot,R REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For Manek & Associates

Chartercd Accountant{ .

rRN:0r26579W ..o\L

#-*#z
Proprielor

MembershiP No. 34925

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED : 14th MaY 2018

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KIRrH.VOM)
Whole Time Director

a

3,57,893

3,79,333

L13,338

3,57,893

3,19,333

50

cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

+) Permitted receiPts

- ) Permitted Paymmb

- ) Amount dePosited in Banks

cash in hand as on 30.12.2015
in the notification of the

.J--,tFoltll-lj-]lrrtneDu----.6; rf thtt.tause, the term'sPecified Bank Note' shall have the:

6^:.:S
q-flccc:r ' i -:..1 ..1i1:

Et liil, ..: i i.rll
\*( r:'i,i'i I .,

Kuuj,irl

{A*=Y
\r6tt"o 

^. 
*t*to)

SBNs* Other d€nomination notes Total

6,"t2s00

6,rLfio
451,w Lsl,w
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTA]{TS

t, Bh.nd xunj. t7, Prrnr.. srm.l Ro.d, vrl. P.rl (E..0, uumb.l./ro0 o5r.

SHAILESH TIANEK
B.Com.(Hons), GlEd. C w.A.,Ec.A.

Ildcpeldent Andttot'. reDott on colr.solld.t.d f,!.lclal stateEent! undel

oi.r261a 5tio
t2all lt37

Fut il6tl'.'l2
.h.ll|tn.mn lqognull.co.n

lffi.eman.t.co.n

llorEal GA,.P & aot Ild AS

To,
The feEbcr!,
AAIT C.UEIITA IITVEATUEI|T ITTERIEDIATES LIXITED

Report on t]:e Consolidated Financial Statements

we have audited the accoopanying consolidated financia.l statements of ASIT C. UEIITA

nTVESTIEIIT IITERR EDIATES LIxITED ("the Holding ComPan/) and its subsidialv

(the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") comprising

of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of

Proflt and toss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the yeat then ended, arrd a

summaiy of the significant accounting Policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated financial statements").

UanageDclt'! Rc.Dolslblllty for thc Coasoltdated Fhalclal St teEentr

The Holding Company's Board of Drrectors is resPonsible for the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Compalies Act,

2013 fhereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the

consolidated frnancial position, consolidated finarcial performance and consolidated

cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted

tn India, mcluding t}Ie Accounting Standards specilied under Section 133 of the Act'

read with Rule 7 of the CoEpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2O14 The respective Board oI

Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company included in the Croup are

responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance u'ith the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding tlte assets of the Group and for preventing and

detecting frauds and otler irregularities; the selection and appLication of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgrtents arrd estmates that are reasonable and prudent;

and the design, implementation and maintenaice of adequate internal financial controls'

that were operating efrectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of tie

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated

finanqial statements that give a t'ue and fair view and are free from material

misstatement. whet}rel due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of

plepa-ration of these consolidated fina-ncial stateDents by the Board of Directors of the

Holding ComPanY, as aforesaid

@
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Audltods RcspoDlitltty

Our responsibility is to express aI opinion on these consolidated fiIancial statements

based on our audit. While conduchng t}Ie audit, we have talen into account the

provisions of t}te Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are

required to be inctuded in the audit report under the provrsions of the Act arrd the Rules

made there under.

We conducted our audit u1 accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with e8rical

requireEents aid plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the consolidated finaicial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

arld the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materia.l

misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In

making those nsk assessments, the auditor considers the intemal financial control

relevant to the Holding Compaly's preparation of the consolidated financial statements

that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating t}le aPpropriateness of t}Ie

accountrng policies used and the leasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

the Holding Compaiy's Board of Directors, as weU as evaluating the overall presentation

of the consolidated hnancial statements.

we believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is suflicient and apPropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the consohdated ftnancial statements

Optlio!
In our opinion a-nd to the best of our information ard accordmg to the explaJlations given

to us, tie aloresaid consolidated financia-l statements give the informa[on required by

the Act in the manner so required and give a tiue and fair view in conformity with tlle

accounting principles generally accepted in India' of the consolidated state of allairs of

trr" Ci."p""l 
"t 

si M;h,20i8 andits consolidated profit and loss and its consolidated

cash flows for the year ended on that date'
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Oltrcr Xrttell

We did not audit t.l..e frnanoal statements/frnancial information of an overseas wholly

owned subsidia5/, which follows ca.lendar year as its fnancial year ended on 31st

December, 2Ol7 and accordilgly, the management has Prepared arld presented its

financial statements coqrprisint Balance sheet and Statement of Profit and

Loss/fmancial information for the period l April, 2017 to 31r March, 2018, by

converting the assets, Liabilities, income and expenses from the foreign currency into the

reportable cureflcy of the Holding ComPany. These financial statements/financial

iniormation are not audited by the said subsidiary s statutory auditors As p€r these

unaudited financial statements/financial information, there ale total assets of

Rs.71,58,022/- as at 3l"t March, 2018 and total revenues is Rs Nil and the maragement

has not plepared and presented its cash flows statement These have been considered in

the consolidated financial statements. smce these hnancial statements/financial

inforroation, prepared and Presented by the management, have not been audited by thek

auditors. we have not been furnished any audit report thereofl ard accordingly, our

opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in terms of sub sections (3) and (11) of

the Act, in so far as it relates to the ahounts and disclosures included in respect of this

subsidiary, rs based solely on these unaudited financial statements/tnancial

information and Holding Company's certification/representation thereto ln our opinion

and according to the information and explanations given to us by the ma'agement' these

unaudited financial statements/financial information are not material to the Group'

ouroDinionontheconsotidatedfinancialstatements,andourreportonotherkgaland
R.-"ft",y Requirements below is not moditred in respect of the above matters with

resipect toour reliaace on the work done and the unaudited frnancial

staiements/financial irformation certified by the Management

R.port @ (Xhcr Lcgal ald Rcgulatory Rcqulreocltl

1. As required by Section 143 (31 of the Act, we report, to the extent appl-icable that:

(a) We have sought artd obtained all the information and exPlanations which to the best

of our lmowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of t]le aloresaid

consolidated ltnancial statements;

(b) In our opinion proPer books of account as required by law rclating to preparation of

tfr. 
"fo.""^ia 

consolidated finarrcial statement have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears fi'od our examination of thos€ books;

(c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of pro6t and loss and

"rbj"., 
,o non preparation of the cash flow statement by the subsidiary and

lo.".q."ntly non consotidation thereof, dealt with by this RePon are in agreement with

the ..ieuanibooks of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated

frnancial statements;
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(d) In our opinion, except for non prepa.ration of the cash flow statement by tlle
subsidiary and consequently non consolidation thereot the aforesaid consolidated

Iinancial stateEents comply with the Accounting Standards specilied under Section 133

oI the Act, read with Rule 7 oI the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of tle written representations received from the dtectors of the Holding

company as on 3l March, 2018 tal<en on record by the Board of Directors ofthe Holding

Company, none of the other directors of the Group s companies is disqualified as on 31

March,2o18 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With resp€ct to the adequacy of the internal Enarrcial controls over financial reporting

of the Group ald the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report

in 'Annexure A" attached herewith: arld

(g) With resp€ct to the other matters to be included rn the Auditor's Report in accordarce

with Rule 11 of the Compaiies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion a-rrd to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pendrrg litigation on its financial position m

hnancial statements-Refer Note 25 to the consolidated finarcial statements.

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contract ncludinB derivative contract for which

there are any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

For uA.rEI( L ASSOCIATESi

ChrttetGd Accounltlt8
Frra,s rcdstatroa .u.ETillr*-,

- \out>
.-YY",'
Y6IIAII,ESH UANEX$

Mu.Ebai
Date& xey l4ti, 2OlE

Proprtetor
ucEbcrship auEb€r.O349{15

6*:.i-b
Ei*.;t)::'.jB
\i ,, r2:5/ Jtn ,/r/
\?);- --".t:/tltEdt
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SHAILESH ]TIANEK
S Com.(Hons), GEd. C.!t A ,F.C.A.

AlDcrqre - A to tic AEdttor.' RcDort

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the CoEparies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financia.l controls over Enancial reporting of ASIT C.

UEHTA IIwESTXErT IrTERRUEDIA'TES LIUITED ("the Holding Compan/) as of 3lst

March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the consotdated fnancial statements of
the Holding Company for the year ended on that date. The Subsidiary of the Holding

Company is incorporated outside India and accordingly, this Report does not cover the

audit of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting in respect of the said

Subsidiary.

M..DageEeat'r RclDo lbilty for Latcraal Fha.rclal Colttol8

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and

maintairing internal fiIarrcial controls based on the mterna.l control over linancial

reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential

components of intemal control stated in the "Cuidance Note on Audit of Intemal

Financial Controls Over Finarcial Reporting" (the Cuidarce Note) issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of Indp ('lCAIl. These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and rDaintenance of adequate intemal fiIrancia.l controls that were

operating ellectively for ensuring tie orderty and emcient conduct of its business,

including adherence to Holdng compary's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention aJld detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accountlng records, and the timely preParation of reliable fina]:Icial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 20 13.

Audttora' RespoBlb tty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal firrancial

controls over frnancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financml Controls over

Financial Reporting (the "Gurdalce Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI

and deemed to be prescrib€d under s€ctron 143(lO) of the Companies Act, 2013, to t}le
extent applicable to an audit of intema.l frnancial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountarts of
Indra. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply wilh ethical
requireEents and plan and perform tie audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
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whether adequate ittternal hnancial controls over hnarlcial reporting was established al1d

maintained and lf such controls operated efrectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal frnalcial controls system over Errancial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intemal frnancial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining arr understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a oaterial wealoess exists, and testing and evaluating the design

aJtd operating elfectiveness of irrternal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on t}Ie auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of tie hnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulhcient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding Coopany's internal financial

controls system over financia.l reporting.

e8nhg of htcrnd Ftlslslal ConEoL over Flrr.lclal ReportLDg

A company's internal financial control over fDancial reporting is a process desi8ned to

provide reasonable assulance regarding the reliability of finarrcial reporting and the

preparation of frnancial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generaly

accepted accounting principles. A corDpany s internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and Procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fady reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the ass€ts of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

hansactions a-re recorded as necessary to permit prepaJation of hnancial statements irr

accordance urith generally accePted accounting prilciples, aJrd that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and di.rectors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable as-surance

regaiding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use' or disposltion

of the company's ass€ts that could have a material ellect on the flnancial statements.

ta.hercat Ll6lt tlor3 of IlterDal Fh.lctal Colttob OeGr Fhrnct l Reporttlg

Because of the inherent Iimitations of intemal financial controls over frnancial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or imProper management override of controls,

oaterial Eisstatements due to error or fiaud may occut and not be detected Also,

projections of any evaluation of the rnternal financial controls over Enancial reporting to

futureperiodsar€subjecttotheflskthattheintemalfrnancialcontroloverfinancial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree oI

coEpliance with tie policies or procedures may detenorate
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Opilto!
In our opinion, the Holding compaly has maintained, in all material respects, adequate
internal finarrcial controls system over fina-ncial reporting ard such internal frnancial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based
on the intemal control over ftnancial reporting criteria established by the Holding
company considering the essential components of intemal control stated m tie
Guidance Note on Audit of intemal Finaicial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For U.AIIEK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountalt5

FtrD'8 rcgLtratlo. auEber: O125679W

5,-\4*>
(SITATLESE fAlrEXl

uunbal
Dated: ay 146, 20r8

Proprietor
ucEberlhlp !ruEber.O34925

,,\,i. r pt \(lr\SL! \i.ll \,\1,-l: (j: -,1r1n i! LiL r ,t,,rt\!,i _\r \1iii. l!i,1!ri1iL11 \!,1,r!
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH,2018

Srsnificant Accountin8 loticies and Notes to A' 
'ounts

oi ptn oun ltpogr oF EVEN DATE

For Manek & Associates

Chartered AccountaRts

FRN ol26blew .o)y
" \6,u2.

f \Y,/
*GX.ru"""r.
Proprietor

Memb€rshiP No 34925

PLACE , MUMBAI

DATED : 14th MaY 2018
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRTJC]ORS

(p
(DEENA A, MEHTA)

Mana8in8 Director

*^k ,*,
chie( Financial o{ficer

(KIRIT H, VORA)

Whole T'me Director

(MEH RWAR)

As at 31/03/2018Note No.

193,111,110

(47,760,184)

191,1 ',t l, l 10

EQUIfi AND LIABILITIES

Shrreholderc' tunds

(a) Share cap,tal

(b) Res€rves and Surplus

Non-Curr€nt Liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowints

(b) Other Long-term Liabilities

(a) Short.term borrowmgs

(b)Trade Payables

Due to Micro and Small Enteryrises

Due to Others

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

ASSETS

Non'Curr€nl Ass€ts

(a) PropertY, Plant and EquiPhent

(i) Tantible ass€ts

(ii) lntanBible ass€ts

(iii) Capital Work in Progress

(b) Non_current investments

c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Lont-term loans and advances

(e) Other non_current ass€ts

CurrEnt Assets

(a)Trade Receivables

(b) Cash and Bank Balanc€s

(c) Short-term loans and advances

(d) Other current assets

135,341,613

19,587,954

34,936,418

151,350,926

12335,085

35,427,255

54,524,372

750,973,669

\8,243,126

459,561,885

490,124

47,762,339

762,462,876

9,572,942

631,539,\26

1,521,929

819,136,788

24,305,402

8,467,648

100,000

79,757,770

7,538,291

a,775,880

32,873,450

24,509,214

7,337,104

100,214,532

38,537,143

35,471,940

39,481,819

6,O93,516

704,235,433

18,681,703

170,597,996

6,708,520

285,559,818

r91,686,E70

13t,710,t34

168,492.471

6,a97,47r

4:4,549,993

277,900,932

96,a97,336

615,665,340

819,',r36,78E1,004,210,143

(vEQ;
'=%u;t::"{i'*)<(^--."-,". ,co

,2\ ,ieits:i / x

ComPanY S€cretarY



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH2018

For th€ year ended

3110312077

INCOME

Revenue from oF!€rations

Other income

Total Rev€nue

EXPENDITURE

Employe€ benefrts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization exP€nse

Other expenses

Total Expens€g

Prcfil / (L@3) befor. Ex(ePtional and Extra Ordinary items

and Tax

Add: Exceptional and Exka Ordinary items

Profit / Goss) before lax

Tax expenBe:

('l) Currcnt tax

(2) Defened tax ( Neo

Xshort),/Excess tax ofearher years (lncome Tax Retund)

Pro6t / (LosB) after tax for the Year

Eamingc Per equitY shart:

(Face value of Rs 10/'P€r Share)

('l) Basic

(2) Diluted

3U,297,104

23,930,116

296,239,816

26,419,424

101,661,94',1

17,856,655

8,735,126

268,710,286

u,125,869

31,280,615

8,031,458

218,606,894

(19,385,596)

(19,38s,596)

\6,162,044)

(37,02.t)

11,263,212

(1,243,s88)

(10,311)

(1.83)

(1.83)

Sitnificant Accounhng Policies aid Notes to A'(ounts

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

I to 33

FOR AND ON BEHALT OF

(DEENA A MEHTA)

Manatint Drrector

\-l4or.
\tl

(paNKAJ Pftvent
Chi€f Financial Officer

BOARD OF D]RECTORS

For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountirnts

FRN :01266{9w .)f
\r$Z

Shai16+r L. Manek

ProPrietor

MembershiP No' 34925

Y,
(KIRIT H VORA)

Whole Time Director

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED 14th MaY 2018

CompanY S€cretarv

11,263,212

6 , 
-,l,tJ-V ----,-



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT I|vIERRMEDIATES LTD,

CASH FLOW STATEMENAEqBJ[E!]!AIi-!.IILLD,I1SLMABEII-?01!

For lhe ve.r.nd.d ll'llol/2or A For lhe v€ardnd.d 3l/03/2017

Cash Flow Froa Oper.tins A.tivili€s

Nel prolrt/(krs, b€fore lir
Adiuslments ror

Deprecii..n & Amortlsahon (\rr)

Loss on 5rle ol Frred AsscLs

I'xed Assets W.tren Orl

lmp menr Loss on Asets held for Disposal

Openrint profiV(los, b.forc workinE GPirrl (hanBes

Adiunmenr\ lor lln.'e.5.,'De.rc.te ,n oPen'int r"tl5
!n.rt,$. De.reasc rn ldd( Rccc \ Jble'

'n'r,'. De rrr- " . {.d l,rn,l.J'''s.\J\''.!,
(ln.r!a\e) De.rtaf 

'n 
Olh€r Non Cuiicnl A$!6

tlnsrarr Dekase,n Orhcr Bank ID!
.ln,r".s( I},red'e In Sl'-r, lern,-u,n.& \d\J1!'>
(ln(rcJscl D..kasc rn Other Cutunl Js*ls

Adlusrments (or ln.reas€/(De(rease) in oPererinE

lnntar iDentrse),n LontTernr liabllLlcj

lnNase LDenerse),n Tradc Pr\ablcs

Incrcase lDecreasE) rn Olher oiicnl liibrhls

ln.reite (De.reaser ,n Shorl trm ProYrDns

Crsh Ee.erat€d from oPeraliDE..tivities

Retund re.el\ cd i (Tr\es PaId)iN!t oi EJrler YrJr l i\

N€t c.sh From OPeratinE Acti!ities (A)

Cash Flos From lnvedirg Adiviti{s

Pur.ha*ol rired asscts

lnlestmcnl rn shares and Securilies

A.ljustn,ent Dt CaryinS value in Frxed Assels

Nel c.sh Seneht€d iiom investint a'tivities (B)

il,6,i

)1.261.212

3,3i.r,30-l

i3,617

j,526,t82

22,905,t38

)l t)t,ar:
(r7,.r2l,t3l)

(101,6{7,r21)

t.t,6lt,tl

(50,307,5.17)

l,69rl,l:l

tu,i5t,8:i l

(30,1t.1,062r

(s 6:l.lnr I

t;l qt: ll l

tlt,0zll(10,1I I )

129,12?,356

(3,063,759)

t,519,542

1109,655,2t1)

202)9 \,fi9161,82t,698



ASIT C. MEHTA IN!'ESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

CASHfLOW STATEMENT TOR THE YEAR ENDED3lSTMARCH- 2OI8

I

f or lh. y..r.nd€d 31/03/2018 fo.lh. y.ar end.d 31/03/mr7

Ca.h llow riom rinancing Activities

'Ie.m L-m Repalmcnl

l,rcedr IrcD Tem Len rR€i ved / (repaid)

Repayment / Prreds of Bant overdraft

lntercorporaie &poril aeived / (repa'd)

lnrercorporate deport reived / (rcpaid)

Net ca3h uscd in finan.inS .divities (C )

N.t In.rede / (D.c.ea3€) in Cash & Cish Equiv.lent6

(A+B+c)

Carh and Cash Equiv.lenb - Openhg l.r April

C.sh dd Cdh [quivalenk. Closing3l.t Mar.h

112,52,469)

1,29,A9,20A

( r5,0o,0oo)

(1,7E,56,655)

176,2O,3t7)

(5,00,oo,ooo)

27,\1,747

(3,51,4A374)

2,20,00,000

(2,05,00,000)

/.3,3s,63,672)

( 1 1,!r5,00,299)

11,6438,2E0 (43,05198)

3,63,ft,265 4,06,u,807

15,47 ,44,!89 3.63,6,2E5

NOTESTO CASH TLOW STATEMENT fOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

I Cash & cash Equ rvalents lnclude:

cash on Hand 2 32'207

Italoces with Banlt lnCurrcnt d Cash Credit Accounts 15,45,t2,182 3,aa,73,442

15,47 ,44,5E9 3,63,M,285

2 lhenboveCash How Statemst has ban preparcd uder th€ lndiGt Mcthod as *tout rD Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow

.1,32,,1O3

Y,.
(KlRr'I H VORA)

Si8nihcant A.counting PolicEs and Nobs ro A(ounts

AS PER OUR RET-\)RT OF EVEN DAI E

tor M ek&Assciates
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ASITC. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

Not;s (orning pa( of the Consolidated rinuciat Statenents

Note-l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMINC PART OITHE CONSOLIDATED

'- FINANC1AL STATEMENTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2018

I DESCRIPTION Of BUSINESS

The Connrrdaled IinMcialsrrlemenrs compris! rhe ihs.ialstalem!nli ol Asrl C \1tht. In\ettment lnlerrmcdlalcs

Lm,tcd( the ComPny ), and A5,t C l{chla Comder Scrv,.!'s DVcc hereinaltcr r(rcred n) as (th( SubsidraN )

together leferred to as GrouP.

The Complny wd incolPorarod on lst Deembcr, 1993 undcr lhc Prov6rotu of lht ComPmres Act,l956 as a Publ c

Limited Compuy.

the Company is a member of 858 Lld., The National Stock ExchdSe ol lndra Lld ( NsE") and MetroPolitd Stnk

Ercnd8€ of India Ltd. d $ en8aged in shares d seonties brokhS h cash, derivative mcludihg clrency

derivative segment, debl malkeis ud mutual tund along wiln oihcr tund mobilization. The ComP v is a CaieSory_

I Mercha,l1t Barlel legistePd under the seoritics & Exch Sc Board of lidia (Melchanl Ba,*ers) Regulations, 1992

d{t i5 als enga8ed in Providiht s€di.6 of lrv€sirnent BnnkinS, CorPoratc Fndct & AdvEory ' The ComPav

hdalsostarledProvidih8PorroLoMuagemenrs.^,lcgsTheComPmvhasobtanedthPlnsD.d.tBusinessmd

PIRDA li.enses dumS the Ycar

T]€ Company is also a Depository ParticiPant of Central Deposi(ory Seruiccs (lndia)Ltd and providing servicesas

Deposltory PariiciPet

The Subsidiaiy

ASITC\IFHTACOMDEXSERVICESDMCCrralimilslDbihtvcomPan\rn'nrPoraledinDubaryulli
Commodili$ Ccntrc under trade hcence No D]\ICC - 30581Dtutd 'n 

06th Dt'cmber ltr(rb

Thc.ompanv rrade Lccnce has ben €xPtred on ith Decemb€r 2(rlj nnd thc same has n't ben vcr rtntwrd

II SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POLICIES

1.1 B.si of Preparation of consolidated lirandal statements'

The accompanyin8 cor$olidated iinancial slalemenls include ll1e accounts

Interhediaies Limited and Asii C. Mehta Comdex SeNrces DMCC ' its subsidiary

ol Asit C. Ilehta Investmenl

and th€ details of the subsidta^

Name ol th€ subsidiary CounEy of In.orpoEtion PeftentaBe of holdnt as on

Asir C Mehta Cohdex Sen'i.cs D\'ICC UAL' Dubai
31/03i 1018 3710312077

The coruolidated financial s lalements of ule GrouP have been PrePaled on thc iollowing basisl

The coNolidated 6mcia1 stalements have ben prcPared in accordance with the accepted a'rcunlinB prihciPles h

India and comPly, in all naterial resp€cts, with rhe Accounting Slandard 2l Coruolidaied Financial Siatements as

notfied undcr wtion 133 oI lhc ComPaies Ad' 2013' rea{t \(irn Rule 7 of the ComPanies (A"ounls) Rules' 2011

These slatements have been PrePared on hisloncal cost 
'onvenlion 

on lhe a'crual basis' exLPPl to thc exlent staled

Thc consolld a ted financial statemcnts havc bten PrcPaled on a llnt.b\ line bis it bY id d ing tote thl,l lht blEk L aluts

oi hke rlom\ oi assets liabrliires, incohe and dPmses 6 rcPdrcd m thc irnan'ral 'tatcmmt' 
oi Asil C Uthtr

Ln*.t*"nrr"r".^".liul"'rditedd]lssubsidlal,na.cordan.ew]l]1Lh€Acc.unhnSSiddar]]l

All intergrouP baldces d irteFgrouP lrmsactioN havebeen elimhated 
'n 

the consolidated finan'ial statemenLs'

TheNN,idatedfinandJlsLatemenlshalcbcnprepa'c,lu\n8un]lolmJ.(oUntnt'Poll.ie!idthelikc
transactions and other eveitr in similar crlcumstdlft'antl a!e Prcsenred 

tu thu L'lcnr Po'srble rn ttu same mamcr

as the couPs slddalonc Fl"*ti^l st"t"t"nt'o 
onria"s rn prcpannS thc consolid.red tinanoat sht.mcnts, thal ta.l

lfit is nol Dla.ticable to use unilorm accounltn

ii:i1i..3;;#;;" *"0I)*""''*i'u"'' "tt'c 
<'n'oridaLed iinanciar'tatcments i(r L'h1'h thedirterenl

accountinR policis have bcen aPPlied'

"" "-i'"i, ^ "** " '"*"0 
io' -pu'"'-' " '' 

lose o! ea'h r,dn' tdr vcar

Fo, $e pu,po.e o, .otuo,,",* *-.*" ;;:".;:l I't:.::::";':;f :; '.";1"#.,;'::::::::i ,:
rln Mdr-h 2018 ha> been PPPared *".::'ll;:: 

H:JJ; iI, . ,r'",,'." ro rnp DMCC Au "orirv 10

corsoriranon A)rroush the 
"o''i'ln ."'"C:::,,::';" 

''r"""n 
o"",*o. t,r$er Lhe 5tanrJron' tinanoJr

dcrruidnent5 therero ha\e bee" 'io" ' Ii,,,,o.,. *. rrn fdr.{ L,uiF L '.nnm
Statement' ol Subsidr'n hrve nol ben PrePr

?"



ASIT C, MEHTA

Noles fominS pari of ihe Consolidated Financial

INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

1.2 GENERAL

iThe Accounts havc becn prepared on historical cost b.s,s ,Snodn8 chan8cs, if any, ,n thc purchasint Potcr oi

ri All exFe.ses and income are accounted on accrual basis, cr.cpl olhcNisc slatcd hcrein below. l{eventre fn,rr

Depository operahons is considered to accrue as onc time Transachon charBes based on the calender year.

rn lncome from shares & secu rihes brokeraSe activities is conidered as accrued on lhc trade date oi the lransachon

r! lncome from BrokcragL', Demai charges, Fund \lobth/atron & Corporate Ad\ Lsor\ scr\ iccs r" 't'lu<rre 
oi {'rvr't'

tar 'Coods and kn,(c tr\

Rcvcnue repres€nrs net amount invorccd lor good dclrvered dunn8 the ycar Salcs alc recoSnrzed whcn th'

signifrcant risks and rewards of ownersh,P oI the Soods h.ve passed to the buyer

Other income is account€d on accrualbasts

I 3 STOCK Ih'TRADE

iCLASSIFICATION

Shares, debenturcs and unrts oi mutual runds. ct. r.qurrcd and

classrfied as Stock rn'l.radc

1.1

or held rn th! ourie ol broking act,\,lres rrt'

VALIJATION

Sharcr unrts, bonds and debentures are valued al lotr€r oI'ost or market value'

costofstockinkadocomPrisesofPurchasePriceandotherle\,iesandta}esandltlsafivcdatbasedonWeiShted

Average Method and thc same is valued at cost or markel value \'htcheYer is lowcr'

IIXEDASSETS, INTANGIBLES, VALUATION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Frxed asscts, arc slatcd at cost of acquEtlrcn as redDccd b\'inPut ta\ crcdit availabl' under S€rvicc la\

Itules/CENVAT Credit Rulct Coods and Servre Tax and as rcduced by accumulated depreciahon and amortrzation

Cost of hxed asscts comPnses purcha* pnceduticslcvics and any drrecllv atlributable cost lo brmg the assot k) rts

(,orkng condition for thc rntendcd use

cJpiialized rt the samc i!t Lik.l! lo Provrde siSnrfr'anr c(onumrc
r E\pcnscs on rntangrbles ( softwarc,/ licenses ) ait

benetiIs over thc lutu!c Pcnod

r Depreciahon.nd amorlizarion, etc-

Dcpreciaiion on Frxcd Ass€ts has been comPUtcd bascd on the trsetul hvcs ol cJch ol th' itcms ol the Fixcd Asirl\' 's

rxishng on 01.01.2011 and on addrtions, as asccrlarned bI th' Yaluaiion Ad!r$r and is comPuted on StraiEhl l-'nc

Method of dePrcciation, and in the manner and in comPliance \vith the requrremcnts Prescnbed rn Schedule ll ol lhe

Compon,c, a.r 20ll.asdePlcablcrorrh'lrndnLrdl\rdr 
(omm"ncin8 

'rom 
ul'04 2014

I

.,Fi\



Noles forminB part of the Consolidaled Fintncial

INVESTMEN I' INTERNMEDIATI|S LI'DASIT C, MEHTA

In rcspect ol rr.h rtem oI lhe F,xed Arscrs. t\sting on ihr,lrte of tht JPPlcabrll\ ot the requlremcnts ol rhe

Schcdule11,j.ron0l0r20]'l,lhcComPan\h.r5gote\'a]uiltdle.hnlcall\b!thcvahlatlonAd\lsolbvtxamlnnlg

thvsr.alty cach such ircms ol I,j\ed Ass.,ts a\ to lhcir pos$blL'toral usclul l,!.es from the rcspectrvo Jares of

Pulchases,a(quisition,ctcandbasedthereon,llrcbalancclcmalninSuscfull]vesAlso,inlcsPcctofaddrhonsdUrjns
;he year 201r-15, the Company has adopttd th. ueful lrves of respechvc item of lired assets as detemincd by ihc

valuationAdvlsorandfo.additionsdurinsthcvearthecomPanYhasadoPledtheusefulllvesasP.escribedlnl)a't

C of Schedulc ll

of rhe s€hedule II,

as determined by ihe Valuahon Advisor, arc different kom the usetul lives as sPe'ifred in Pari C

and the deiarls ol which are as under

As per Valuer's report As per Part C of khedule II

Furniture and Frxture l2 tcars 10 ycars

Conputer-End Users

Computer - Server,HUB, Routcr l0 years

Electncal Installaiion l0 yerr\

10 ycirs

lusiifrcation for adoPhng longer uscfulLves

r) Du€ lo ReBular !laintenance through Quallred Technr'ians onsitc

ir) Vaintenmcc Contract from SPe.iaIsi or Original \lanuiacturcr of thc Ptuducl' thrs ensurcs qualitv ot ser\1'es to

gel longereconomrc benefrt from the produ'l

,,,f,,- 
"-rrO 

*a C*,itY ol theSPares ustd whr'h senc lhc PurPose wrihout need forchangcs tohrghcror newer

' Other cquiPments are Air Condihoners, Communicahon Sysiem and DG sets

lntangible asscts, includlng Sotlltares and sofhlare licenccs ctc' are amortrsed over thc Penod durin8 whr(h ihc

.o-p"".y 
"rp".t. 

to oUt"rn economic benefits, but in no case erce€ding Tcn rears from thc date of acquisrtron Thc

-"j,"i,"r"" or l"t,"giule assets rncludht Soinvares and sohNare lr'enccs et' has b@n adoPted as nrl

lntangible assets, including Soltwares and software hcen'es

period dunng which th€ company e)(Pects to obtain economic

26'lntangible Ass€ts

ctc are amortised on straiSht line method over th'

benefits as Per rcquirements ot Accounting Standard

v IMPAIRMENT

Fixed Assels are revrewed for imPatrmenr whenever events or changes in circtmstanccs warrant that lhe carrying

amount of an asset maI not be recov€rablc ln the oPinron ot the \4anatement' there rs no rmpairm€nt to the assels

except Ehich are held for ttr'sposal and classrncd uni"' nrt'o"'*""r n*'tt' other than thc issets Briticn oii durhg

I] INVESTMENTS

iCLASSIEICATION

Securities rcqurred and rntended to

.lassified as Investments'

, \V\

be hcld ior a longer Penod' rn'ludtng those hcld rot slrateg'c rt'sons are



ASIT C, MEHTA INVEST\IENT INTERR]!IEDIATES LTD

Noles fominB pa( of lhe Consolidated Financial St!lements

ii VALUATION

Investments are rtated at cost. P.ovisron Id diminuhon in lalue of lon8 term investmenl rs made, rf the same is

permane^t,n naturc

1.5 RECEIVABLES and PAYAELES - Subsidi.ry

r Other r..ervables

Othe. .e.ervab les are slated at corl less impirmant losses, rfany

n Oth.r payablcr

Other payables are stated at cost. Lrabrlrres ire reco8nized Ior amolnls to be Pa,d ,n the luture for toods or se ces

received, whether or noi billed to the company.

Prov6ions are recogmzed when the ComPany has Present obliSation as a result of Past events, which tt ts Probable,

will lesult in outflow ofecoDomi benefils drat can be.easonabh enimited

16 EMPLOYEES EENETIT5

r Conhbution pJ\rble to ihe recognized provLdtn( iund. shi.h r.,lcr,nrd .ontnbunon plan. s ecognr2ed rtr lhc

statement ol l'rolrl and Loss

ir
For]labilityinresPectolstaffslatuily,lheCompanyhasente.edintoanaBreementwiththeLlfelnsurance
CorPorationoflndia(.LIc,.)ANDKolakLifelnsulanceundertheclouPcrahlitySchemeandKotakgloLlPEond

FundlesPectively'UndertheseS.hemes'theinsuletsPenodlcallVdetclfulnethecontnbutionruqulredrobePa'dbv

theComPanybas€Jontheliabillitesandlundsa\ailableintheC.mPanYsPohc\FUndAc.oUntSandthesamel!

pardorPro\ldedrnlheAccounts.TheseltltmentoblsationrnrclP'ctoithe!mPloreesBtu"v'l'rm\remarns\rrh

theCompanvandaccordinglv,onlhtlcrrrentnlortermrnatronollhtemPlo\eerronrlheemPLo)mentthegrdtult\

habilitiesbasedontheirsalaryandtheycalsofemploYhentartcomputedandtheinsurersPavthesameaftel

detemininS|heamountsPayablebasedonthelundsavajlablelotlre.redtioftheComPany5PolicyFundAccounts,

The yearend liability of the Sraturty is actuarially valued by the rnsurers using Prolected Unrt Credit Meihod

iii The liabilit-v rn resPect of leave encashmenl benefits which is lonS lerm dehned beneht Pl'n is determined b! thc

,noePendenr actuary and the obLgation there under s Provrded

tr Actuarial Eains/losses are accounied in the Statement oi Proht and L dss in the resPecti!t Year

I.7 BORROWINC COST

BorrowinS cosl ilrrccllv attributable to the ()n oi acquisihon or conslruction oi the fixed assets rs caPrtalized as Part

of tbe cost oi lht a$.ls, uPto date the rssct Lr Pul b 16' Othtr boriowrnB costs are chart€d kr ll\r Stattment of Prolir

an{l Loss in lhe vea! rn which thev are incLrrcd

] 3 OPERATINC LEASE

r Lea* of Assets under wh,ch all the nsk and reh'ards ot ownershiP are effecltvely relained bv rhe Lessor is classrfred

", 
op".rti.g f""r" Assets are obtained / given on lease on the terms and 

'onditions' 
as a8reed betleen the Partres

,"tuing ,o .g1,, ,o,*, 
'"tention 

of thc ass'ts' penodrcal rcPrlrs 
'ft1 

mrrft€naNe' crc

ii Lease Pa)'ments / re'eiPts under oPeroring lea:' a'"ng""'t' "'" '"'"gni'"d 
as etPensc! / n vcnue on 3c'rual basrs

in accordance Brth !€sPective lcrse agreement:; or ada'Eements

1.9 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFIRRED TAX

iProlisron (or raxahon is maae ar rle curent nu o1 tax rn accordance $rth the Provrsions 
of the Income Tax Act'

n Defered Tax resulting from tjmin8 differen'e betllen the boo[ and taxable Prolit rs a'couDted Ior using the tar

!ates and laws that have been enacted or substantivel)' enacted a's on the Balance Sheet date

n, Delered tax assets arising flom 
'rrry 

loNard losses'Unibsorbtd DcPrcciahon et' rrc recoSnrzed and 
'arRl

fomard to the exteni that **" * 
" " 

*"i ."."'.," thaL sufficrtnL furure taxabre,ncome uillbe available aBa'nst

,vhrch such derered tax a""" "" 
t" 

'"" 
H';;;;;;;; ;"' 

"""" "'" '"'osntzed 
onrv hr the extent that rhere

rs a reasonable certaint-\ ih"t *Un** tt"'"]'i"* t"o'" *'r' u' u"'r"ur""gahst tLhr(h ch deierred tar assds

can be real,zed' Dererred r"' 
"""" "" 

I;; ;;' 
'i" """'"**' 

'nen 
resPe'nve car rns values at each

Balance Sheet date

9,\,\^



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Not€s formin8 part of the Consolidatcd Iinancial Statements

1,10 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i A provision is recoSnized when the Company has a presenr obligatron as a result of a pasr event and it is Probable

thar an outflor,| of resources embodyrnt economic benefils \^,rll be required to settle the obliSation and in resPect oi

whi.h a reliable esrimate can be made of the obliSalion. I'rovisions are noi dis.ounted to ils Presenl value Jnd rre

made as per esiimare determincd by the managenrent consirtr'ring lhe requircnrcnts to setile the oblitation as ai lho

balanc€ sheet dare. Thc provrsions made are bernS rc!irwed b!' the manaSement ,rl eJch balance sheel date so ,rs to

adiust to the amount ol current €slimate.

ii ContinSenr habitities are disclosed in respect of lLhich ther€ .rre possible or pres€ni obliSations thal arise from Past

events but their exisrence is confirmed on occrrrence ol or non occurence of one or more uncertain tuture events

and in respect of shich there may noi be Probabl! ani oulflo$ ot resources.

1 11 SUNDRY DEBTORS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

i provision for Doubtful Debts is recognized on the basis of managemenl s assessment of the Probable outcome ol lhe

receivables,

ii lrrecoverable amounts, lf any, are accounted and / or Provided for only uPon final s€ttlement of accounls with lhe

parhes /.onstituenis.

1.]2 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTTONS

Ioreign currenc)r rransnctions are recorded ar the rires ol cxchanSe prevailin8 on the date o{ the transaction

Exchange dfierences, if any arisint out of transaclions seitled during the vear nre recotnized in the Statcment ol

P.ofit and Loss. Monetarv assets and liabilities denominaied in foreiSn c!rren'ies rs rt the balance sh€et d'le 'rre

lranslated al the closing exchanBe rate on that date lhe erchanSe driferences il 
'nv' 'tr€ re'oSnized in the Si'tenrenl

ol Pro6t and Loss and related assets and llabilities arc 'rc'ordinSl! reslated rn th€ bJlin" sh€et'

N



ASTT C MEHTA I\\'EST}IENT INTERR]\!EDIATES LTD.

Notes IominE pnrtol rh€ Consolid.red Financial Statemenrr

Nore 2 Share Capital

2.1

22 R€(oncili.tion o( Numberof Shar€s

rF'rurc! rn brrclt,r relare lo Pit!'ous lear)

t'

Aulhorizedr

1,22,50,000lPre!ious Ycar 1,12,50,0001 Equ,t) Shrr$ ol Rs 10each

90,00,000 [Prcvrou3 Ycar90,00,OOO]PreferenceShrrb oi Rs 10 each

Is(u.d Subr.nb.d.^d lullv P,'d u6:

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAI-

1,13,11,111 [Prevrous Year 1,11,11,111]Equ,ty Shares of Rs l0each

lout oI above,55,6l,l I I nos. oI Equ'tv Shares (Pruvrous Year 55,6l,lli rae held bv Asrr C

Mehta FinancialSer!icesLtd. HoldingCompa^yl

PREFERENCE SHARECAPITAL

{5,00,000 lPrevrous Ycar .t 5,00.000] 9ry, cumu la t,ve Rcd@mable Plelerenc€ shi rcs of Rs I0

lRcdcmpt,on rems AnIrm€ afreroneyeailro'n rhc dire or allotmenr bur n!t lrr., than

3l 03 20101

15.00,000 lPrevious Yci' 15.00.0001 ,r% Cumulaiire Rrdcemable Pr.tcrcn.o ShJros ol Rs l0

lRedemprro.rcrm\ An\ lrnreaitcron!)crrlrt,\\rl,cJrr! flallolnronrbrr frl rl!rthin
.11 !3 201!, Rcd.rmablr rl prcnrum ab!o prr \ $r.r Pirl ur the \ earl

lO,OO,0Ol) lPrevrous Ycrr 10,00,000119. Cumulanrc Rldeemrble Prete:en.t Slrirts ol Rs r0

'PHJpmpriol rcrn- {rr Lmp rttpronc !Fd, r,or rhr r/-. rr.'m"r' b 1 r ldk rl-dr

ll 0l20lirl

t22,500,0m

90,000,000

[2,500 000

212,500,0110 202,500,000

1l3,ll1,110

r5,000,000

20,000,000

llt,l ,lt0

.15,000,000

20,000,00u

r93 111,110 191,111,110

Sharcs oursiand,nB tt thc bcg,nninE o( the \ear
,lll,lll

ol,lrl.rll)
{.500,000

L{.im,000)

r.500.000

( Lt00,000)

1,00tr.000

Iuu 5t -". t'-",:. S,u*,,bcd and fulh Pird !P Junng

tlr .cdi

100.0r11)

ir ,r

Less Sharts RcJctnr.n/rnruEht bJ.k du'nE lho rrrr ('l
I l,3t r,l l1

0r,iu,l l l)

4,500,000

(1,i00,000)

t,500,000

(1,500,000) (2,000,000)Sharcs outstand,n8 !r Lhe ctrd of rh€ vEar



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERR]\IEDIATES LTD
Notes rorminS p.rr of lhe Corsol'dat€d Finnncial St.rement5

s ol...h sh.reholder holdinB more than iou ol rh,r€

Nam€ of Shareholder

As r' ll,0l/2018 07t2011

3,t91,566

t,7lt,ilr, l516 t,53i, 6 lt 8.r

Asit C Mlhtr finan.iil +.!i.es I id i,i6t,ul 5,561,1I I

Asit C Mehta Commoditv SeNices Ltd 572,500 506 572,500 5 t5

9% Cumulative Redeemabl€ Pref€rence Sh.res

?,250,000 50.00 2,250,000 50.00

Smt Deena A Mehta 2 250,000 50.00 2,250,000 50 00

q Cumulrrirc Red€emablt Preferenc. Sharet

il l3 il ll

'l'" Cumulalive R€de€mabl€ Preler.n.€ Shlres

l 000.004 jil00 5o r)(r

50 L)0 r,04D,000

l.t

b)

RiBhls of rh!r€hold.6

ThcComprn)hrsontvonuclrssoiequityshareshr\rn8aparvilueolRsl0ipershareF.a.hholderotcqurtysharersrntLl]ldroono

voi. p.r shap on any rcsolution placcd belore rhe Company ,n Jny fi!nefrrl mectjnB A holder B enhtlcd to dividend proPosed by Boa,d

of Dr!.rors, subFd to rhe approvtl otshai€holdets rn Annual Ccneral Mectrn8

tn rh! o!ehr o{ trqurdahon o, the Company, rhe holde6 ol cquity sha,.s a,r enhllcd to rece,le remarnrn8 assets ol rhe ConrPinY iitrr

d rn ibution ot aU p.eferentiat amou nts The disribu t'.n h ill bc in p rop. non llr nunrber o f cqu ri-! sha rc5 held bv shareholdr rs

TheCompJn\hJsldlosrngclas*soiPrelercncesharcshalrngaprr\ilut!lRsl0pcrthareThetrri8hrsar'^sunder

Th!P'e,elen.dshalcs'ha]]cJrr)\otintnghtsjna.coldan.eslrhlhePlovAlonsoflheCohPanles,rd,]956'lhecDmPanlls'\!t,]0]]

s,nrc prurrrence D!r rdend r5 rn area6 tor mor€ than T\Lo \ca6. Pr!turun.! Shareholde6 are enhlled to roltn8 nghts as Pe clt\ rnr

pruvsur oi rhe ComPan'es Aci,l9i6/ th. ComPan'es A'l'l(rl3

lhr Peirruncc shares shaU rank !n Prio"l) to Equrt! sharcs tor rePJ)nrcrt oi caPrral

i) 9'b Cumulative Rede€mable Pr.feren.e 5h'res

.ThlP'cfl'enceshalcsShallcafiyaPlelelenhjldNd.ndcgllPJlJbletrom(htdJreofn]lotmentIh€PrelerencisharslhJ]]onllol

drvrd.nd rn Prn rty to thc equrty shares

RcdemFt of terms Anv hmc aftcr one year t'om th' 'til! 'i 
iLl(nn!nt b!1 nn Jlcr thitr l1 0l2030 r0de'nublc r1 far

,.r- ,.1.,.g a A"'" 
"i,"a"mPtron 

sas modrlied ltonr 1tul lrlcr thrn 0l ol lLr2i to IUI lit( I thdn ll ll203'l

ii) .19, Cumulali!€ Rtdeemable Prefer€nce Shrres

'l,hel)rclefunceShare5shallcarlyaplefelcnhaldl!lde.dl.1],PJvrbL('lftnIlhedatcolallotmen!]hepretetncesha.cllhJlllJnllol

drvrdlnd n Pnoflry to lhecquitv shares

ReLlln]PllonlcrmsAn).llmeafleroneyeallromthedal!olallotnllnlbutnollatclthJn3t03.2030,redcemablealPrlnlunol5,]/,Plr

!p^r or Darr ol thc lear n" *a"tpt'"t tttt *L't''8 lo dale ol ted$rPrro leas modiired from not later than 0l 0l20:5 lo nol lil'r

in".:r ol :o:o

]lj::::::I:,::fi1*i::;:il:::i:1:;..., r"pi1Jb.,r, hudi.ua.mcn'frn'.prrerrn"\hrtu"hr nnr'r

dr\',1!nJ rn Pnoirlr rolhcequih shares

Rrdtmllron lcms An!nmealt€ronevearlromlhedat'oialknnrsnrbutnothlNth 
ll Oj 2o3D'_redEmnble prr lht rc'lcnrPlun

,X ffi;;;";;:**tion was modiired rrom not rater thin 0r 0{:025 to noi rat€r than 31 03'2030

tt-\



ASIT C MEHT  INvT.SI.MINII\TIRRMEDIATIS tTD.

3l

4 LonS lrnn Boiiowings

'11

I

a. Securities Prehium Resewe

,ls Per I-a\rBalance sher

Add' Rrceived d!ring ih. year

?arti.ut.rs

As Per Last Balance rheet

.. Srrplus in Siatement of Prorit & Loss

As per Lasr Balan.c sh{t

Add N.r Profit/ (Los, For rhe c!rent year

As at 31/03/2013

i0,221,22t)

4,000,000

70,?21.22A

17,222,27O 70,222,220

17,994,t26

17,995,726 17,995,726

(1r3,986,8.1])

r0,009.3t4

(l18,102,183)

(25,584,660)

1733,977 ,530 (1'13,986,843)

G1,760,1E4) 135,j'69,1971

As rt 3r/03/2018 As.i 31/03/2018

Saured

lf rcm NBI-C (se.urud by hvporhecinon oINlotor Car)l

Unsecurcd

14'/, Compulsory Convenible Debentuies

'1,00,000 (Prev'ous )ea! 6,00,000) I t% Compuhory Conve jble

Dcbentur.s oi Rs 30 each, convertiblc rnto one egurt! share of

Rsl0 elch.t prcmium or Rs.201.per share, on or beio'c

3lr0lrl():0

llt,0E5 t,4|t7,951 r.252,86r I t2l79',l

335,085 1,547,954 7,252,469 7,723,793

I2,000,000 r8,0!0,000

12,000,000 IE,000,000

12,335,085 t9,587,951 \252,469 t,127,793

9\M



ASIT C. MIHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

rt of theConsolidat.d Finan.ial Statements

'i?

5l

i"ole 5 Other LonBTem Liabil'ties
I

As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017

aEs!
:t5,.f 7 255

35,421,255 34,936,118

5,2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS TROM BU5INE55 ASSOCIATES

r Tne C6mpanv, rn lhc cour* oi )ts burness and as p$ the rerms and condrtions E,ith Busrness Associates, has recerled secunty dePo,ts rn rhe

form oi chegucs o rs equivalenr and/or by way of rhares and se.urr.s 1\ hrch Jrt ihnsfered to and held n the name o{ th. ComPan\ )

b Secunt\ deporG \o rccer\cd in rhe iom ol shares or s..untie\ LS J..ounrrd n rhc books at the nrarket ralue thereol prc\ailint al rht cfd ot lhc

c As pcr rhc r.rnr lnd condirrons. rhe compan\ has an )bsDlure nEhl ro apptup,LJt! ind rcaliTe rhe sccunr! dePosrts a8ainsr lhr unP.rd dues

hoh Busine$ r\ssocrarcs and thc batance, ,i any, is retunded in rhc forh of chrqu.s olts equ,!al€nt and/or shares ard stcuflrrcs drPorited

wlth th. Comp.nv, as lhc cr5e da) be

d The a88rcSrre anu,nt ot s.curiry dcposns reccrved from Business Asso.ftcs ind outst^ndrng ]s Jt the yea.end is Rs :1,54 27,255r (T]rvrrr''

y-, rr .:, ir,au,,,, ri_),* n,.r, rn.tudes the \ atue oI sccurities rcccived in rho toh.f shircs and sccunnes of Rs.60,7u,129/ (I}evlousYcrr.

Rs 51,95,t93/')

e The secunr! depo,ts lcceived ri the fornr ot shares anrl sccurih.s is alr.\r Jr0 clarsriied rnd .cllectcd as 'Shares rrccrved 
's 

margnr uhderthr

head LonE 'lrrnr l-oans & Advances ln Nore No 13 I and slrted ii thr nrrr\ei lilur is at thc cnd oi lhe !ear

r \V\

2fi7,t4

(Ftum Drnrltrl fl,n.'rlser\'.rs lndra P.vrte L,m'ted sc.u:tJ b\ h\polhr.rrr)n.r\lnn,rCal

\252,469 1,)27,19!
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ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

lJor€s lorminq part of the Consoli.l.ted fin.nci.lSratemenrs

..Note 6 Short T

62

7.1

72

i) Itate oi Interert by state Eank of IndrJ on o!erdralt tacrlty aBrinst H)pothecal,.n ol Fr\ed Ass.ts is MCI.R Rrte + 
'1 

60% F a

(Presentl! Rate l2 6091, p a.) (Previous Ytar l3 55",. P a )

jl)RateotlnteleslbrBinkoflnd]aon(\udDltla.illt\JEilIsljllolrEageoiFjx!11^*lt']sNlCl,Rl(al(,+]ql).,,P4(Ijrescnl]!

ltale 12% p a )(Prt\ rour Yca! l2 75", P r )

rn) On Inter CorPorate DePosit Interesl B'as Paid bet$€n the ri'ge of I loc to l6"t P'r (lrre\ rous Year 
'a 

I I 50c' to l5'; P a )

The Conpanv has not .eceived any intimation from the suPPliers

Enterpris;s DeteloPment Act, 2002 ( MSMED Act )' and thertfore

rcg.roinR rh"rr {Jlu' urdr, rh' \fic ' smdll drd V'd'un

no !u'h J'\,l.\u(' rndpr rhe Acl r\ "r{Jcrpd nr'F"J

As .l 31/03/2018 As at 3U03/201t

Secured

lFrom Starc Eanl oi India (ove.dralt fJol,r\ ) e.ured br hvpoth€.ar,on 
"Nd 

iibr

charge on presinl and future |ied as*ts, hke.ohpDtlrr & pe pherals,

furniture, electli.al littings, interior wo!ks, et. and furiher .ollaterals bv (i)

re8istered morlgaB! ol .esidential prenrjses or{ncd b! VafJtinS .lirector and

one of ihe whole time directors, 0i) regrstered morgage ol ol,l.c premrses owned

b) one of th. whok hmc direck,r rnd (iii) peEonal gua nrc. or the Managhg

Drrector and one ol the Nholi time dr!€cto6l

lFrom Bank oI lndia (o\erdrafr faol,t\) 5ecured b) (i) \lo(8att oi offr.e un,r

no 101 A Nng and Unit No.103 A w,.g s,tuated at Nucleu\ House, Sakl V,har

Road, Andheri (East), Muhbad00072 in thc Name oi As,l C Mehta F,nancial

Services Limlted The Holding CohPany, and (ii) personrl Eurrantee of rhe

Managing Dtre.tor, one of the whole time directors, its Hold,ng comPany and

one of the Subsrdran companr'l

lnier Corporate DePosit

119,454,17?

12,908,,101

t{9,r71,66q

162,152,476 119,473.669

1,500,000

1,500,000

162,t62,476 150,973,669

t

Parti.ulais

Credrtors ror ExPenses

(a) Total Oulslanding Dues oi mrcro enterPnes and small erlcrPnses

iol ,*", o,"",a,.g O""s ot GedrtorS orher than mictu 
'nrerP 

$ and small

ente.Pnses

As at 3'l/03/2018 As at 3'1103/2017

9,572,912 18,2.15,126

9,512,942
-|E,245,726

rhs has been EIcd uPon br tht rudrlors'
Ar al 31/03i 20r8 As al31/03/2017

Amouts Payablc to Mrro and smaI unHP]ll::-
Nrl N,1

0) the PrincrPal 
Jmounr and the rntercs' out utrE"" 

1 N)l Nil

.. 6i. i.-r ^, I dunne lhFvedr

.;-,",,.,"- ,| .","', dd' dnd PdraDle io h'P" ! J 'r r- 
'r 

'n r"l'ng

:,
Nil Nil

Nt) Nil

Ntl Nil

a) th".ry!.tq!1h"lll!*1!!I3'"I! "e!:!2::::-

g,il



- ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTI)

'Notes forminE pan of the Consolidrled Finan.ial Slatements

.,Not€ E Olher Cudenl Liabilrties

8,1

Notc 9

9.1

As rl 3r/03/2018 As at lll03/201i

Curcnt maturities oI long term borow,.gs(Reier Note r l)
Ahounts Due to Conshtuents

ShJres Re.erved as margrn from Constriuents ( Reier note s 2)

1,252,869

353,260,201

/-,520.367

1r6,799.801

6.r5t.388

r6,5;0,000

l, t2l,79u

385,rt96,081

1,165,061

1,895,9]l1

631,5J9,726 459,551,EE5

8.2 MARGIN FROM CONSTITUENTS

a The Company, 1n the course oi its business and as per the tcrms and conditions with Clients, has re.e,ved injtial margin in thc

tdtr of shares and s€curitres {whrch are kansfered to and held in th€ name of the ComPan})

b rn,hal margin so re.eived ,n lhe iorm of shares or se.untie\ is r..(iunted in the books it the mJrkel value thereof Pre!.ilin8 it

lhr tnd ot the lear

. As prr rhe Erms and.ondrtrons. rhe compan! hdr rn absolul(, nqht to apprcpn.tt r.J rlJlr/e lhe rnrtlal marSrn.tsrrrtr thr

unpard dues irom the clrrnrs and lhe balance, rl rn). r\ r.rundcd ,n the rorm ol .hequcs or rt5 eq!rYalcnt andror sharer $ rth lht

CurpJni a. rh, .,.c mJ! o.

dlnrhat \4ar8rn re.eived nr rhefomof sha.es and se.unl,.! rs ibove are.lassiried ind n rl,'.t.J und€rthehead Sh'nlrril

Lous and Adwances in Note No 17 1 and stated at thL'mirlcl Yihc as al the end of thc vear

8 3 
,l.lrc 

amounis dUe to CondltUenl Cllcnls lePles€nt anrounls P.n ible on a.count oI leculil\ tjnrkint transa.non! fie\| J..outrts

(inrpris€ the running lirnsactor\.Jrned 'rrr 
hY rh' C'ni(itrrent C ientt

S J Amounls due to Conslrtuenls Crcdrrors Other LtrbiLitLes rre tub)e't lo Conlrrmilron

I
Shorl T.rm Provterons

Particul'rs

Provrsion for ehPloYee benelits

Employee Salaries

L€ave Encashment ( Reier note 21 2)

cr.,r',Lh L Rel€r n.tc ll l)

As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017

14,232

509,033

998,661

5,722

214,11,18

239.55{

7,52t,929 {90,r2,1

4tt^
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESIMENT INTERNMEDIA TEs LTD.

Notes (omint p!n ofth€ Consolid.i€d Financial St.tements

11.1

Not€ 11 Non CuE€nl lnv.stm€nts'Olher thrn Tr.de

n2
LF,gures ,n brackert rclAte to prer rous reJr)

ln \res'ol Ion8 term and strat€8rc holdrn6s, lnvestments rn AsilC \lehta Commodily S'r!i'esLtd' is'3 iedalcostand

diminuhon sith rcfercnce to its value,rl anv rs noi reco8nlzcd As't C Mehta Comdct S€rvrces 'DMCC 
rs rn the Proce$ or

wrndntuPandhllthclinalrealuanonoiall'lras*ls'thtrn!eslm€nrsthtreinirecarredar'ost

113

ti4

r"^

Sr. No. Name of ih€ Body Corpohie

2

lnv€stmenl in Equity lnslruments

ouored- At cost

lnvesimenl rn Shares and Securilies' ( Note I I 5

5,00,000 Omnrsoence P!eteren.e Sharcs

ln Equ'tv shares o( whollv Owned subsidiary (fullv Daid uP)

600 AsrtC tlehla Comdex SLniccs D!1CC lsharc o, I 000 Dithrns'AEDI

ircler note no 28)

(6m)

ln Eouirv rhrms or othe6 lfull, D.id uDr

I r oo ooO e-, C \,lehrd L 'mmodrr\ 5P'r'"e' Lld r"{er lu r n' 28

vrpp! lndu\rrts L.Lmrlc,l (Fd(! \'.r uc Rr I - Pr. 5har!

r0,263,391

1t),t6i,391

i,000,000

24,200,000 21,200,000

19,'131,8r9 21,4O9,214

3:,!23,5r1tr

Lss t1o\'{nrootmtrulru""'-'"'*""' ' 
I i;,lei:Si, 32,023,5EE

As at 31/03/20'uAs at 31/03/2018

ffisate "m.,nr.{ 
qu.tea ili!!T*,r*,,r' {rto't"r ',tu" 

ts 1,13,e3,7r3l (Pr€! jous

YearRs7,89,'1391)l 2J,218,12i29,21S,J25

AEBrcEarc a6ount of unquot€d investmcnts



Nokr romii&Pdorrh. coi&Ldr

r5i lrsron hir h;i LDi.d

r5 \lrTT{hndosPsLmitd

rr5 'I J sPonse onL'mnlJ

,;;,.i

:.""1
l

t Tibcslll q s'uG I mNd

lr .".,-,"'.,,".-..

l;, ^"*--*.*,*,"',**.



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESIMENT INTERRMEDIATES I TD.

\otes forminS pan of the Consolidated Financial Slrtements

Nore 12 Defered Tax Assets (Nel)

l2 I Re!er5a1 oi Delered la\ Assets ()ict oi Liabrlitretr rn re!pc.t or (he current \ear rmount,ng t. Rs 12..r3.1N8, ll',erious vear

Revcrsal of Det$red Tax Asscis (Net ol Liabilitie, Iis 61,62,044/'l has becn debiied t() th. Sratchenl ot P(n,l and l.oss

Malor components ar. as under.

As !t 3U03/2018

^s 
al 3710312077

Defered Trr (L'.bililies) / Assets

Defened Tax Assels:

Unabsorbrd Depreciation

Expcnses allowable on paymenr basis

Expenses Pro!is'ons

Net Defered Tax Assets/ (1ax Liabil,lies)

500,396 (665,238)

500.196

738,358

),597,607

157,156

(665,238)

7,47E,3)6

524,0?6

5.593,120 8,002,3.{2

6,093,s15 7,337,\U

12 2 Ln comptiance with thc Accounting Standard 22, rhr managcmen( has been reguhrly re!rclv,ng thr.aryrng amounts of the

deicded lax assers includrng rclating to deferred rax assets ansrng from thc carncd fdrwa.d los+s and Unabsorbed

Deprcoation, cic . at the end of each 6nancial ycar AccordinSly, the manatement has rcviewed the same and the dcrcred

tax ass€rs periaininS to brouShr forward loss, cr.. amounhng to Rr 67,39.958r' (Previous Year 62,{6,752,/ ) ha5 betn relcrsed

LonB T..n Loans ard AdvancesNor.13

131

,^ !t^
\1

As at 31/03/2017As al 31/03/2018

16,900,0(xl

r25,0U)

750,000

1.000,000

National Secuntics Clearing CorPoratron Lrmitcd

BSE Ltd

Central DePositoryServices (lndia)Ltd

Melropolitan Stock Etchange of India l-td

Deposrts ior I']rcmises and Other DePosits (reicr nor' no:l)

c)Oth.r Advan(es

Ad!.anct lncomc Ta\

b) s hare!&!!!frdAr L!-clg!4l!g!q

16,775,000

70.282.1')l

5,r95,493

;88,519

i t7l,l2!

17,775,000

70.231.r9r

6,078,330

2,035,831

s,l l.r,0El

100,211,53210,1,235,:133

16,900,001)

125,000

750,000



ASIT

idared Fi

Oiher Non Curreni Assets

C, MEHTA I NV ESTM E NT I h_TERRM E D I ATE S

br the Companv i!rlh Business Assocralcs, the ComPany his an

as a good busincss piactice, the ComPany has adoPted cord,al

and fair manncr and thcrefore. ll is confidcnt that ihe amounts

The companv has aLso tlled the cases agalnst lhe Chenrs !rhos€

Nore 1'l

'14.1

1.13

Note 15

15 I

l{2 ln the prevrous vear lon8 term Trade receivables as rbovc rncludes amounts reccivable l.om.onstituents rn respect of

depository services.endered lo them.Some consituenc remained inactive durinS the ycar and did nor participate in malkcts

durinS the last year The company continues to servicc thr accounts as stipulated by ihe regulaiory norms In !iew of thc

conhnurng rclrlonshrp and vanous ongorng eilorls thJl ueld results in r.colcnn8 ihe dues,it has.lassncd thcm as Eood

and hen.c no prov,sion rs consrdercd necessar!

As per the terms and condrhons ol thc A8reements cxe.utod

absolute right to re.ovcr all the ducs trom them Howcvcr,

and amicablc means for recov€ries of dues in most Practicil

classried as Unsecured, would be recolered rn due course

dues arc adjusled in Busrness Assocrate Ledgers

,"

As al 3l/03/2018 As at 31l$3lfit7
Long Tern Trade Receivable

OurndndrnA Io, r penod e\Lecdrna \,, monlhr rror lhc Jat,.rhe\ hc( duc L.
pd! men, r llerer \,np 1.1.2,(5ubrc(tr,.(un,rrmd,.,,n,

L nse.ured, .onsrdcred Bood

Amounts Due hoh Business Assoc,ales

Secured agarnsl Base capital Deposl(s

Others Unsecurcd, consrde.ed Sood

Doubtiul ( scc Norc 14 3)

Amounts Due from Constituents

Secured aSarnst Shares

Others - Unsecured, consrdered good

15,{00,802

15,400,1t02

). 1) 3,627

3,078,193

) t7,516

6,660,537

8,927,311

953,175

t7,573,5N

15,587.8.18 18,526.705

3E,537,143

As at 31/03/2017As at 31/03/201E

.1,291.768

2,116,751

3,.r25,990

3,r70.,r8r

Unsecured, considered good

OutslandrnB n a Peflod erccedrnB srr months irom lhe dJrc th'! \'ere due ror

Paymenl

350,1U0

2,743,855

3,093,855 a,@,6x

1E,6E1,703



- ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMED]ATES LTD.

Notes forminB part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 16 Cash and Bank Balances

16.1

16.2 Fixed Deposits !\,ith Banks include Rs 13,00,00,000/- (Previous Yea! Rs.6,1s,00,000/') pledSed aSarnst Suranrees Siven by

banks.

16.3FiredDepositswithBankoflndiaincludeRs.6,00,00,000/'(l\evrousYearRs6,00,00,000/')PledSedwiihBankotlndia

assecuritvatainstolerdrafttacilitiesSrantedinthe\,€ar20l115to\ucleuS]TEnablcdServicesLlmtted,,thewhollY

owned subsrdiary ol the Holding comPany, for its btrsincss PurPose

t6l Firrd Deposits s,ith Bank o{ lndia include Rs 6,25,00,0001 (l're\ious Year Rs.6,25,00 000/-) plcdged with Eankol lndta

asse(trrityagainstOvcrdraftfacilrtressrantedrntht\eaI201l'lStoAsrtC\'l€htaCommodrt\'ServrcesLtd''the

BhollY oNned subsidiarv, for its bus'n€ss PurPo\c

155 The aforesald entiLies in resPect of s'hom Fix€'l DePosrts hrve been Pl€dtcd wrth Bank ol Lldia have dulv comPlied

with the Int€rest obliSation'

eA

Particulars As at 31/03/201E is al 31/0312077

a) Cash and cash equivalents

Balan.es in Current Accounls

b) Other Bank balances

Iixed Deposits

Fixed Deposits wilh Banks havint Malurity of more thrn three months but

within twelve months (See Note 16.2)[ including Interest accrued but not

due o( Rs.1i],12,389/ (pre\')ous year Rs.37,t6,0361 )l

Fixed Deposits with Banks having Maturitv of Drore ihan Twclve nronthr (

See Not€ 16.2, 16.3 & 16.1) lincludrng Inierest accrued but nol due oi

Rsl l8 015,- (pre!rous vear Rs.l,12 te7l-)l

r5.r,512,382

232,207

35,873,842

{32,403

151,711,589

122,062,389

117,713,A15

36,306,285

t23,744,037

125,547,497

424,549,993 285,559,81E



. ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

17

Note 18

1E.1

Short Term Loans & Advances

I

Secured agarnst Base caPital DePosits, consrdered tood

Others Unsecured, considered tood

Doubtful

Ame!4t!_u4!9!s!s!!!ilcedi
lsecu.ea aga,'st sr,ares consrdered Sood

lotn",' - L'nseorrtd, consrdered good

Interest l(€cei!able on Advancts

lnterest A.cru€d But Noi Duc on Other DcPoliis

--

As al 31/03/2018 As at l1/03/2017

76i,597

2ri4,598 41,986

1,030,195

79324,r98

16,370,060

41,986

r21,731,492

9,a57,329

95,690,258

r r7 542

r9.311

131,588,821

t'9.327

96,897,336 73'1,710,1y

'18.2 Amounis due lrom Business Assocrates' Conshtuents and Advances are subiect to 
'onrinnation

lE 3 The amounts due (to' Con"ut""n" 
'"p''t'""^t ""*t"tt 

**'' 
"0* 'n 

a'count of stcuritrcs brokrng transactions Thcse

accounts comPrrse the running transactions b\ the constrtuenls

cJv\

Other Current Assets

As.t 31/03/201E As tt 31/0312077

Conshtuents

Uns€cured, consrdered good

Security Deposits for Visa

Loans To Slaff

Loans & Advances

Triva Holdint Privatc Lrmited

lvhollv owned subsidiar), -Asit C. Mchta Comder DMCC (Refer \ote 28)

wholly olvned subsidiary Asrt C. Mehla Commodrty Ser!ices Ltd (Refer

Note 28)

Iellow SLrbsidiary Nucleus IT Enabled Servrces Limited (Refe! Note 28)

Input Credil - GST / Cenrat Credit

Service Tax Retund Receivable

Prepaid E\penses

Deposrl Nrlh ClcdrinB house

Deposrt wrth Stocl E\chanSe

Deposrt \. rlh DCCY

Balances $ ilh Stock Exchantcs

Advances reco!'erable in cash or in krnd or for !alue to bo rec€i! ed

Shares Rccerved As MarBrn From tsee Note 8 21

53,156

717,70t)

r0,000,000

7,s00,000

3,71 7,il.l.r

5,19r,121

6,217,231

12,510,000

6,674,937

921,171

1,61.1,66r1

216,799,841

5,787,500

9,7X,A72

s3,000,m

961,801

544,645

1,341,04E

5,717,234

10,000

6,621,937

36,279,?64

1,735,421

66,481,m5

277,900,937



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.
Notes fom nt pafl of the Consotidated Finan(ial Statehents

Nole 19 Revenue from Op€rations

t9l

Note 20

20.1

Note 21

21.l

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

18,"","e -,, *.I [\(hangr Operdrrun,

la.or."rag" 
f,o. vo."r varket operahons

lBrolerage rncome rrorn Muh,al Fund i Bond

Arranser Fees fUr Fund Mub,l /ah,'n

Corporale Ad\rsort S(rlrces, tlerchant tsank,.g

b) Profit / (Loss) on S€curity Transactions

c) Olher OperatinE Revenues

270,794,539

.r84051

16,400,606

32.711,U5u

2,4fi,4A9

9,r0{,081

21,895,425

30,438,128

22tj,6ft,597

913,162

10,760,523

28,604,620

1,538,386

9,529,741

2,256,966

14,015,517

384,297,104 296,239,816

31/03/201E 3110312017

Intercst on Fiied Deposits wilh banks

Interest on Loan (refer note no 28)

Interest on S€curitv Deposit with cleaflng Corporaiion

Interest on Income tar Refund

b) Dividend income

17,987,831

5,386,791

194.479

36,1,693

300

13,91^7,974

9,343,733

190,476

700,65{

5,611

23,930,176 26,419,42q

Other Income

Employ.e Benefits Expense

Particulars
31/03/20r8 3110312077

Salaries, Allowances and Bonus

Directors Remunerahon (reler note no 28)

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

Conlribution and Pa),ments fo! Cratu!i,v

StaffWelrare Expenses

89,767,914

1,590,893

3,944,679

2,393,7?7

1,004,677

73,513,067

r,612,000

3,341,479

1,380,901

1,278,419

84,125,869701,661,941

(



ASIT C MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

Notes forminB paa of the Consolidat€d Financial Statements

Note 22 finah(e Cost

211

Not. 23

231

Other Expenses

31/03/2018 31103/2t17

a) Interest Expense

On Ternr Loan from \BFC

On Cash Credir Accounts

On Car Loan

On lnt€r corporate Deposrts (refer noie no 2E)

On Unsecured Debentures

Mrscellaneous Interest

13,30.1,2E9

211,027

?,192,359

2,101,151

17,829

6,357,7n7

21,341,054

)06,687

881,11l

2,520,000

7t,aa6

17.856,65s 31,280,515

3110312018 3110312077
Particulars

1;0,rJ{3,505

q,131,923

t9,112,966

r,597,825

10,062,3.r2

3,067.028

3,391,b27

2,0+t',235

7,072,247

l,l14,,191

3,522,397

5,073,006

t,953,528

1,623,91+

10,888,597

539,626

97:,000

125,000

172,796

6,855,;55

688,981

3,658

27,2r0,1l3

6,039,257

6l,ir00

163,089

364.146

3,033

121,903,405

3,323,043

19,363,920

1,652,891

;,029,311r)

3. 151.11']

1,678,56rJ

1,930,161

7,801,5.r9

1,639,241

3,125,111

1,856,930

2.A66,769

10,2n7,167

'162,37)

t,l16,lrl l

t25,000

16U,U0L)

13,1{5

7,147,09)

179,029

53,617

5.:26,162

1,097,271

1,618,47b

136,{:;

595,795

1.120,E29

1,674,6\\4

131,210

Busrn€ss Associatcs E\penses

Service Charges Demat

l-ea!e and l.icense Fees lor Premises (.efer nott'no 2iJ)

Oftice N4aintenance

Ma.krrrnB Expenses (refer note no 28)

Membership & Subscnphon

Bank Guarantee Commission

Tra!elIng and Conveyance ErPenses

Reparrs and Maintenance

To Equtpm€nts

To Others

ElectricLty Chargcs

Communlcahon, Connechvirv & TelePhone E\Pens('s (\tr)

Postag€ and Couner ExPens€s

Pnnting and Station€rY (Net)

Legal and Professronal Fees (refer note no 28)

ludrr(,r' Rcmunerdlrnn l\er or \n'r'e'ld\'
- Audil and Tax Audit Fees

- Out oi Pocket ExP€nses

M,scellaneous ExPenses

Iixed Assets Wrrtten Off

Loss On Sale Of Assers

lmoarrmenl Los' On Assets htld t'rr DLsPo5al

Depo{lor) chdr{e' Other recer!'rble' \\'rrll(n orr

S€curih€s Transachon Tax

Ser\ rce Tdx & Ss'achh Bharat Cess

StamP DutY

Good$'rll ^n Consolidation $/off

Prior Period ErPens€s

218,606,E94



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

Not.s forminS parl of lhe Consotidrted Firlancial Stat.h.nts
23.2 OperatinB Lease:

DurinS the year, the Company has cnt(,red ,nto and/or rrn.\vcd tht aSreemenc / arranSehents rn respe.l of

premises on leave and license basis under cancellable operating lease The penod of such arrangemenis vanes from

11 months to 60 months srth dght to renrh and a riShi to terminate the lease arrangernenis by grving rnhmabon rn

aSreed manner

The payhents h respect of the above lor the vea. amounhng to Rs.1,91,12,955/ IPrevrous year Rs 1,93,63,9201 -ldrc

shown as Leave & License Fe€s.

The .ommrtied leasc rental as on the date or balance shect rclat,nts to the future penods rre

?

As at 31/03/201E As at 31/03/2017

not more than one vear 22,624,728 19,008,000

later than one year and not more than ive vears 59,319,000 59,259,UX

later than five years

Nol€ 24

241

Basic and Diluled Eahint p€r Sh.rel

* Since th€ diluted EPS of Rs 103l is

,$I

As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017

Basrc Eamin8 per Share:

Net Profit / (loss) after Tax

Less: Pref€rence Shares Dlvrdend

Lessi Dividend Drstnbutron Tax on PreferL'nce Shares Di!idend

Weighted Averag€ No. of Equih Shares of Rs l0/- each as on 31st March

Basic EaminB per Share

Diluted EarninB per Sh.re:

\er Proht Lloss) alter Ta\

r.ildr Debeniure lntcrtst (\et oi Ta\)

Less. Prelercn.e Shares Di!rdend

Less:Divrdend Diskibutron Tar on Preferencc Shares Dn tdend

weighied AveraSe No. of Equitv Shar€s ol Rs l0'each as on 31st Ilarch

Add: Potenlial number of Equity Shares thal 
'ould 

arise on '

(i) Converslon ot 11% Unsecured ComPulsory Converhble Debcntures

Werghted Average number of Equitf Shares

Drlut€d Eaming Per Share

B.sic Eamint Per Share

Diluted Eamint Per SharC

10,009,31.1

11,111,1I111,?t7,933

( 25.5E1,t60)

1,741,320

23,843,340)

iu,u)9,3ll

r,560,105

11,569,418

,t1t,rlr t,2t L933

11,711,1I l

0.83)

anti dilutive, its restnctcd to basi' EPS

10,009,3r1 (25,584,660)

(25,564,6601

0.89 (2.30)

400,000 600,000

11,611,933

100

089

089 (l 83)

8l)(l



ASIT C, IIIEHTA I\VESTI\IE!]T I\ITRRNTEDIATFS LTD

NotesforninBp.'tof th. Consolidated Fi....i.l Sr.r.m.nk

1r 2l'l,eds.li^L rc requ'red urdrr A.rouninF SGndard rs Lmplov(cEefrlrB

i) Def ined cohkibulion pl.n:

C!nhbuhon ro de rncd.nLriburion plJr rc.oSflzed d,,l.hJr!.J Lo Ll,rStdLqftnLo' l,orrr.'nn Lo$ rr. rs

Enitloyor! !onk'bufon () Pro!,,lcnt turJ and I'tnion,unJ rtrxlu!i,nir oL \\l,oLrfnr'Drr.,ru^)

Tho smploret lrrru \ lund r.hcme Lr manaScd b! thr Lr! ln:u n!( CnrFr trhon n: lnLlrr JnJ Xohi. l i. lNu.an.r \h,.h s a drirnid

benchr pLan.The prcsenr value ol obliBarion 6d0reninud basu! on rhc rcturnrlva urh!n usinS r,( Pturedrd Un r Cred'l lylelln,,l

The obliBaron an,l year lnd lBb'l'ry n 
'esp.d 

oi l€rvc en.rshmcnL L drterm,ned brsed on thc Jdurnal vrluaoon unnS rhe l'roiecreJ Ln'r

CrEdnmerhoS.aniedoulblanhdependenla.i!ary.

al R.concilirrion Dlopenin8rnd dosinS b.l.nceso, Oefined Brn€fitobl

B.n.nrObl Eitio.,L Lhpb(8rn,nNolihrvci,

Pan S€n1.. Corr - rv.red BenenE)

l2:.:26

t,lt9,0:r

(350,170)

Iohl DeIin.'l Benerir ObhS.rion rr rhe ).,r.n'l

1or? r0r3 I 20ttrcr7

fa'.valueorpLanned a$eE ihtbcgLnnng ol the )'ear

ExFecled Prum.n Planncd aslets

lrdr !ilue or pl.nned iscu ar rhe re'r end

irNlrr | \ 
'^Perohr.1 

ba?e5M

iri,) I I Dt I3Or

I boh il 12 llot

rt{r tti. llr Lrl

I ::,

i r,il7lrr{l I 310{.{41

2017,2018 2076-2077

t,{82,.r57 :rclor-f rltco't I rd52b'

1l.1L3r

Es,r:i

L,_ r r: i'o Ir

rrq (qx I Llh 0,53r

9!5,11: 313,5t:

Prsr Serv,.p Cos (VetttJ Bencfns)

Erpr.al Rotunr!n llan,\$?L

d) A(ru.,irlAssunPtions

rt
15"

5$ Yea,s +!!j" 
-l-jlfjis

Dnoun I Rale1l. rtren Rrrt



r of the Consolidrled Financial Stalements

ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTTRRMIDIATES LTD.

Note 25 Contingent L'.brlitres & Cohmithents

25.1 ConbngenlLiabililies

I
D.tailsof Anclrs of Dividend on Preference Shares

a) On 9% Cumulative Redeemable Prelerence Sharet

b) G14% Cumulat,ye Redeenable Preference Shares, Redeerrablc lvith Pr.mium

oi59, per year or Part of Yea!

c) On l% Cumulal,ve Redeemrble frelercnce Shares

2.r,300,000

2,{0E,2r9

2,611,795

20,250,000

1.E08,2r 9

1,814,795

25.2

Note 25 The disclosure as required by the A.counring standard 29 on Provisions, contingent Lrabilities and conlintent

6A

As ar 31/03/2018 As ar 31/03/2017

a) Claims aeainst lhe Cono!I!-!ql!!-k!or4l!Cg3C-!! ds!.!

j) Disputed Claims aBainst Company, nor Provided n,
b) Others for whi.h the ComPany is.onlingently liable

Disputed ax demanded under various assessment Proc@din8s due to

dBallowance oI valious expenses, tat rebates, etc and .ontested bv the CohPany at

appellate aulhorities

1,04',t,463

11,7 )6,822

740,112

12,744,285 740,112

31/03/201E

d!rint thedurint the

0710412077

Provision lor Leave Sal.rY (Rcfer

Note212)
(1,52,017)(1,.11,6.1-c)i1,52,01:)

Provision for Drminuiion in Value



ASIT C MEHTA INVESTMENT INTER RMEDIATES LTO.

Not.s romina prd 01 t}l. cmup s Consolidrr€d ri.rn.Dl
27 SEC MENT REPORTINC

The C.mp'nys busn.$ b toprovdeS.onhes & Sto.kbrokmgrnd orhcr rclared seftrer rors.lr.k 
'n 

rhccrp'iilJnd debr mJr*eL lc.ordin8ly,

har onlt one r.8h.nl

IIGLATEO PART} OISCLOSURES

K€t Mr.raen.nr P.Eonn.l (KMP)

23

3

It.l!river ol Key Manrgen..i Fc60nhel

Vr AJiryr Ali \rehr, Sonol As r C \J. ta

Trans..liohs durinB th. yea.

(F,8urcs Lnbra.keE rtlatr roPtuqou5 Y"rr

/ \N^

Ant C MchLaCommodnv S,rv((s Lrd aonrDa.r.ror rh'rl, Lh! Cof,,pi.r hrs s *n r(,nr Iuenrg]nLl ronrrol

A C llrhra Forx l\1 LrJ f_nrt.ph( or<, l h.l li\ll' .. u..u \r JLri urr hav( lont.l 1\o trnlr.nons

ArrC Mehta Fman.Dis.rurcs Ltd

Nu.lcus II Enrbled S.rv,..s Lrd

AsrrC MehraRrrlE ale Prl Lrd Entcrpnruo\crwh'llr(lqr'11! ere.uovedft.rod)hrve.ontrol (Notransadios

Edr\rrl Di.,tal MarL.rnc l';vate Lrmired EnrerDrEeover whrh El,rr.orKMP{,e ereNhvedtrstoE)have.onnol

ACM Commodty S.rv(es Pvr Lrd Enrerpns( ove' wh,ch KMP(, c creNtrve d,rectore)have sgnih.ant nfluen.e and

.onr.ol rNoransacnons dunnr $r vP,,

o-.r,"ulr.l r*m.rco-p""" r* rra lE.krpi,:"o.cr.vhkhK!'ll'1rt uecu rn e Jitu.,o^) h c sgnin.,nlnnuln.e rnd

,!ontrol 1No krn5dd'uns dunnx rh. \eal)

T'pstup lrlrwrrc P\r Lrd Enrrpn!!orer\h(h ra\lP,e ere.uii\r Jft.,o6) Jnd Rtlztr\esolK\rPhaYe.onrrcl

Loan C,vrn lo NucLeui lT Enibled

Im R-.i"e,l b,tt irom Nudeus IT $,5m oriJ

Edbled 5"'re5 Lhired | (l5o'ooo

Loa. c,ven lo Asil C Mehk Commod't-v

;an Rcc.'veJ Ba.l r.om As c \l!hr!

ioun n*.*a irom Ed811al Di8ital

Markerinq hivale Linired

r--. p,ia t.o. tdSYraL DiSrl'l



ASIT C MEHTA INVE5IMEXT I\IENRMEDI^TEs LTD

Noles 1o the f_rn,n0al sllremefls

ub diiry rlco p,.y

ubridirry lCompany hd

Hold,n8 lEnrrrPn*

l"h,.h rer 
'

htrren ln..me from 
^ 

C Nluhta

lntcresi lncone from Nucleus lTEn,bled

(.r, rrl,36r)

It€,mbu6cmm1 (re.overed) of Oda

Card, fnvat? Wft Erpenses, LiIr

& Telephone erpcntes nom Arn

Mehra F'mnnrLservr.ss L,J

1i,i52',
RPLmbu^.mrr r?nn rr.d !l lnrrrner

Chrr8(s&Pi,.hi8&Shri
etpcn*s b\ Nu.lcL\ lt Enrbcd Srrq.es

L!,vP and Lrcnse Ffts pJd 10 Anr C.

Mehta Finan.ial S€rv,cPs Lmircd

LeJve and Li.e.se llss p d ro Ottni

Ler\r ,rd L.ftnn leer PJd tr, A!r

rol.sr.nrl Fees P3id ro Follo*

(n.lDdin8 Cohhburion ro

Remrbu6emenr ol ELe.ln.ry, Tel, SlJmp

Dul] & olhsr Sxps Fard to Asir C vchr

f,nrn.JlSr.r'.esL'm ed

l}oltsrlnr Fee' ParJ r. ril-

MartehnS Erpenses, tanrnS a.d nall

tu.turrm.nrteipe^scs to Edqvtal D'

n:-uT rLr-u

l-
lnrlren piid 10 Ed8vcl DrSr

i *sr nn oeO"ntures ro ,rsr c t'let'ta

(FLIure' Ln bEdd5 r€lJre r! P'<\'uu! lcarr

lnronre /R€(oven€s

t)

()

1t5,5:ll

l2

L:I

It

L,l1)
16.17,395

l8

r2



ASIT C IL'IHTA I\\'TsTMFNT I\TFRRMTDIATFS LTD

Subsidhry / Comp.ny ove

Subs'dirry Comp.ny h.r

::li llr I :l 1]\rrrf

Aoroun[ l']yabl. to  ir C tleh

F'nrn(rl!. (es L mtred

ron \udrur LL

Efib)sl So.vnes Limitud

ADourL ltr. abLe i..m ai, C

LFigxft5 i.br,.Lcc Elare ro preuourver.

,M
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Not€s to rhe Finacial Sratemenrs

30

29 Expendihrre in roEiFr Cuftncy

Travelling Expense

31

ForM ek &Assciat6
charrered Acohldts

'\'li':l\[-.
r \ a6$7
'ShaileshT M ek

MobeEhrp No 34925

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED: 14thMay2Or8

L6 at 3710312077

90,t70

Durin8 the previo* yed, ror eeiainint the impai-ml ross, in aIE r ot rhe rixed Assets herd for disposal, in the year 2014-1t
ttE comPdy aPPointed Tedui.al Advie6 to estimate the possible ner realizable value o1 the said ems oMred A$ets. The si<t
Tecluical AdvisoE have detemined ad submitred rhen vaharion ReFrt for rhe year 2014 15 i! respect of each em oI Fired
Asets held for disposal. A*rdingly, bd€d d rhis Vat*tion Repon, rhe Cotup y has enrinued to re.ognize the ihpaimmr 16
on tle sde basis dd h6 re@tnied ihpaimmr 16r of Rs.NiV, (prevrm year Rs.st24t82l-) in s b@ks.

Di*lslre on Speclied Bak NorB ( SBNS)

During the PrevrN vear, oP CotuPany had specilied banl notes or other denominahon noles as defined ir the MCA notifi@rion

G.sR 308(E) dated March 31,2017 d rhe derails oI specif,e.r B k Nores(sBN, held d rras.red during rhe period from

Novdber E ,2016 to Delmbq 30/2016, ihe ddomination wik SBNS dd orher nores as per the noriJica tion below :

'for the purpo* oI this claue, rhe tem 'Speolied B t Nore shal have rhe Ee"*g prc" ea in rtre rctitication of te

Additional lnfomation to the Cotuoldaled Iinmcial Slatements s require.l uder fthedde m to the Compeps Act, 2013 relarin8
to the enterprisB onsolidared 6 subsidiary lor rhe year en.led 31st Marctr2ol 8.

Previous year's fi8ures have been regrouped, rearr ged md relssiricd wherever nece$ary.

AS PER OUR REPORT Of EVEN DATE

A6 al 31/03/201E

FOR AND O\ BTHAI I OT BOARD OI DIRI C]OR5

(KIRIT H VORA)

Whole nme Dne.br t

32

A-<F"tq
(PANXAJ PARMAR)

Chief F nancial Offi@r

PLACE : MUMEAI

DATED. 14thMay2Ot8

SBNs* Other denomiMtion note6 Tolal
Closing cah in hod 6on08.11.2016

( +) Pemitted reeipls

(') Pemitled paymsts
( - ) Amomt deposled in Bankt

Closin8 cash in h ddon30.12.2016

6,12,500

6,t2,5.N

2,r3,338

3,57,A93

3,t9333

50

8,25,83E

3,57,E93

3,19,333

6,72,550

2,5t,U8 2,51,&{8

Net As*rs, i.e. total asers minus

toralliabitrnes

PaAt Compdy , Asjt C Mehh Ilv6hnent Inremediales 99.1 1146,5\,275 96.53 't,43,73,760

IoreiAn Sub$diary, Asit C Mehta Comdei Scflic, 274 420t083 3.47 3,73,362
Less: Inter coopay tr@actid etiMted 1.89 29,44,00r 000

r0c t5,59,72,358 100 1,47,47,122

fy-q\
ruie

{MEB*Sr(ARwAR)


